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This is
who we are.

Anheuser-Busch’s spirit of innovation and passion
for what we do have helped the company grow
from a local St. Louis brewery to a leader in the global brewing,

entertainment and packaging industries.

DoMESTIC BEER INTERNATIONAL BEER PACKAGING ENTERTAINMENT
OPERATIONS OPERATIONS OPERATIONS OPERATIONS




We are a part of your life.

Enjoying a beer is a natural part of sharing good times
with friends and family. Anheuser-Busch produces the two

best-selling beer brands in the world.




Beer is the most consumed alcohol
beverage in the United States,

representing 57% of alcohol servings.

B This is what I like.




ANHEUSER-BUSCH

COMPANIES AND SUBSIDIARIES

Financial Highlights

YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31 (in millions, except where noted) 2005 2004 % Change
Barrels of beer sold:
Domestic 101.1 103.0 (1.8)
International 20.8 13.8 50.8

Worldwide Anheuser-Busch brands 121.9 116.8 4.4
International equity partners brands 26.4 19.3 36.6

Total brands 148.3 136.1 9.0
Gross sales $ 17,253.5 $ 17,160.2 0.5
Excise taxes $ 2,217.8 $ 2,226.0 (0.4)
Net sales $ 15,035.7 $ 14,934.2 0.7
Gross profit $ 5,456.2 $ 5,951.7 (8.3)

As a percentage of net sales 36.3% 39.9% (3.6) pts
Operating income $ 2,621.0 $ 3,361.0 (22.0)

As a percentage of net sales 17.4% 22.5% (5.1) pts.
Equity income, net of tax $ 498.1 $ 404.1 23.3
Net income $ 1,839.2 $ 2,240.3 (17.9)
Diluted earnings per share $ 2.35 $ 2.77 (15.2)
Operating cash flow before changes in working capital $ 2,677.5 $ 3,121.9 (14.2)
Earnings before interest, income taxes, depreciation and amortization (EBITDA)™ $ 4,419.0 $ 4,997.4 (11.6)
Return on shareholders equity 61.2% 83.3% (22.1) pts.
Return on capital employed® 14.7% 18.4% (3.7) pts.
Total assets $ 16,555.0 $ 16,173.4 2.4
Debt $ 7,9721 $ 8,278.6 (3.7)
Capital expenditures $ 1,136.7 $ 1,089.6 4.3
Depreciation and amortization $ 979.0 $ 9327 5.0
Common dividends paid $ 800.8 $ 74238 7.8

Per share $ 1.03 $ .93 10.8
Total taxes $ 3,338.5 $ 3,634.6 (8.1)
Diluted weighted average shares outstanding 782.6 808.5 (3-2)
Number of full-time employees 31,485 31,435 0.2
Number of registered common shareholders 53,573 54,654 (2.0)
Closing stock price $ 4296 $ 5073 (15.3)
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(1) EBITDA is calculated as pretax income plus depreciation and amortization expense, plus net
interest cost (interest expense less capitalized interest), plus equity income on a pretax basis

(equity income divided by the reciprocal of the effective tax rate).

(2) Return on capital employed is computed as net income before after-tax interest expense
divided by average net investment. Net investment is defined as total assets less non-debt

current liabilities.
(3) Before changes in working capital.

A-B VS. S&P 500
ANNUALIZED TOTAL RETURN
(% gain, as of year-end 2005)

14.4%

HA-B M S&P

12.2%

X
)
]
&

X
&g
=
=

1YR iYR 5YR 10 YR 20 YR
=
)
&

S

)

)




LETTER TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS

This 1s what

we believe.

After nearly a decade of growing quarterly earnings, it would
be easy to forget that Anheuser-Busch is no stranger to chal-
lenge. But we have not forgotten. We view challenges as
opportunities to apply our focus and ingenuity and grow
stronger for the future.

2005 was a challenging year. As it began, our domestic
market share was declining. Hard liquor and wine were
increasing their share of the alcohol beverage market at the
expense of beer. Rising prices for energy and raw materials
were reducing our margins.

These challenges affected our financial performance.
Operating income and earnings per share both declined.
Our share of beer shipments fell. And our total return to
shareholders for the year was behind the S&P 500 Index.

However, it is important to note that we essentially
maintained our share of the market at the retail and
consumer levels and our wholesalers significantly reduced
their inventories. Our total shareholder return has matched
the S&P 500 for the past five years and we outperformed
the index over the past 10- and 20-year periods. And we
gained share in supermarkets in the second half of the year.

Aggressive action
The real test of a company is not whether it encounters
challenges, but what it does to respond to challenges.
Anheuser-Busch has taken aggressive action on several
fronts to restore our volume and profit growth momentum.
These actions included:
Collapsing the price umbrella by reducing our price
premium relative to major domestic competitors.
Innovating in both products and packaging.
Realigning the marketing support behind our
major brands.
Achieving almost $100 million in incremental
productivity savings in our breweries.
Gaining significant efficiencies through information
technology initiatives and centralization of admin-
istrative functions.
Reducing cost by eliminating 2005 bonuses for
corporate and U.S. beer business employees.
Freezing officers’ salaries for the year 2006.
Offsetting some of the rising costs of health care
with an employee contribution.

Anheuser-Busch remains the most profitable brewer in the
world by a substantial margin. Our operating cash flow
was $2.7 billion. At year’s end, roughly half of all beers in
America were brewed by Anheuser-Busch. More servings of

beer are consumed by Americans than wine and hard liquor
combined. We are on the offensive and making progress.

Innovating in products and packaging

During 2005, we used our ingenuity and resources to bring
new interest and excitement to the beer industry by launching
more than 30 new products, in test markets or nationally.
The innovations were led by the national introduction of
Budweiser Select, which rivals Michelob ULTRA among the
most successful launches in our history. Budweiser Select

and Bud Light paced the growth of our franchise Budweiser
brand family. Less than a year after its rollout, Budweiser
Select ranks among the top 15 domestic brands.

In 2006, we will continue our innovation, introducing
new products such as Michelob ULTRA Amber, a low-
carbohydrate beer with brilliant amber color and a rich,
full taste that is unique in the light beer category.

In the past year, we created more than 200 new pack-
aging options, including the sophisticated applied plastic
labels on Bud Light and Budweiser Select, popular 16-ounce
aluminum bottles for most of our premium and high-end
brands, and new shrink-wrap labels with high-impact
graphics for new products and promotional packages.

We expanded our marketing activities with new adver-
tising, increased media spending in support of the Bud family
and enhanced promotional activities in on-premise retail
accounts to reach contemporary adult consumers. We sharp-
ened the marketing focus for our trademark brands and
committed more resources to key market segments.

Finally, we narrowed the price gap between our brands
and our main competitors. While this move put pressure on
earnings, our innovations and enhanced marketing brought a
turnaround in sales-to-retailer trends in the second half of 2005.

LEFT
Patrick T. Stokes
President and CEO
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RIGHT
August A. Busch I
Chairman of
the Board



LETTER TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS

Sales-to-retailers increased
0.8 percent since July 1, 1.8 percent
since Labor Day and 2.7 percent in
the fourth quarter. Our November
sales-to-retailers volume was the best
in our history. We are well-positioned
for sales and revenue growth and
we successfully implemented price
increases and discount reductions
on the majority of our volume early
in 2006.

With this initial progress, we have
set two objectives for our domestic beer
business in 2006: to stimulate growth
in the beer category and to make
Anheuser-Busch brands the preferred
choice for more drinking occasions.

Beer is clearly America’s alcohol
beverage of choice. Beer represents
57 percent of all alcohol beverage
servings, not far from the all-time high
of 61 percent in the mid-’90s. Hard
liquor has recovered slightly from the
bottom of a 25-year decline. Wine
continues to grow slowly from a
much smaller base.

As noted, beer outsells liquor and
wine combined. In fact, with roughly
half of the domestic beer business,
Anheuser-Busch beers nearly match
the sales of all hard liquors combined.
Our beers alone outsell all the wine in
the United States by almost a two-to-
one margin. Still, even a small shift in
consumer preference is a cue for us to
take action from our position as the
leader of the domestic industry.

Many contemporary adult
consumers have tried hard liquor
because they are looking for variety
and new experience. By introducing
new products, new tastes and new
packages, we have responded to this
interest. Products like Tilt and BF,
with caffeine, ginseng and guarana,
encourage consumers to look at beer
in a new light. Other new products,
still in test markets, seek to further
expand the beer category. By driving
growth in the beer industry as a
whole, we increase the opportunities
for growth in our own business.

Anheuser-Busch is passionate
about beer, and we are channeling
our dedication to lead a new effort to
elevate the image of beer. One of beer’s
advantages over other alcohol bever-
ages is its social value — authentic
and unpretentious. With a lower
concentration of alcohol than either

N

WATER DONATION Houston brewery employee Sammie Hopkins loads water
bound for the Astrodome and Hurricane Katrina victims.

wine or liquor, beer is more suitable
for more occasions. And because of its
standard alcohol content and serving
sizes, it allows consumers to be aware
of their consumption. Finally, no other
alcohol beverage refreshes like beer.

The health benefits of beer
received increasing attention during
20035, helping dispel the fallacy that
wine is healthy but beer is not.
Several news media wrote about
various medical studies that show
the moderate consumption of all
types of alcohol can help prevent
heart disease and diabetes, and can
improve cognitive thinking.

The scale and resources of
Anheuser-Busch create a unique set
of competitive advantages over any
other brewer, enabling us to success-
fully meet the challenges before us.

Anheuser-Busch sells 2.5 times as
much beer as our nearest competitor
in the United States. We are 4 times
as large as the third-ranked brewer.
This allows us to maintain the leading
share of voice with our advertising,
including a powerful array of major
sports marketing and media proper-
ties. But we are still able to keep
the lowest media cost per barrel.

Our strategic system of 12
breweries in the United States gives
us advantages in freight, freshness
and flexibility. Our beer at retail is
at least two weeks fresher than
competing major brewers.

We have a strong network of
wholesalers. Nearly 70 percent of our
volume is sold through wholesalers
who handle our beer brands exclu-

sively. Anheuser-Busch wholesalers
run successful businesses in local
communities across America and they
are focused on our mutual success. In
2006, we will work to strengthen this
partnership by providing additional
growth opportunities in more
segments of the industry.

With Budweiser and Bud Light
as the top two beer brands in the
world, Anheuser-Busch has seven of
the top 15 brands in domestic super-
markets. We also captured five medals
at the Great American Beer Festival®
Anheuser-Busch was also named
“Large Company Brewer of the Year”
at the nation’s largest beer festival.

Growing internationally

Our international beer business
continues to deliver on its strong
growth potential. Over the last five
years, the international beer segment
contributed an average of three points
to our annual consolidated earnings per
share growth. The segment continues
to grow at a double-digit rate.

The largest contributor to our
international profits is our 50 percent
ownership of Mexico’s leading
brewer, Grupo Modelo, which
has a 56 percent share of the beer
market in Mexico. Modelo imports
Anheuser-Busch brands into Mexico,
and Anheuser-Busch also benefits from
Corona’s standing as the leading
import beer brand in the United States.

China is the world’s largest and
fastest-growing beer market.
Anheuser-Busch has been an active
participant there since we first



LETTER TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS

invested in Tsingtao, China’s largest
brewer, in 1993. In 2002, we formed
a strategic alliance, and in 2005 we
increased our economic ownership
of Tsingtao to 27 percent. We have a
formalized best practices exchange with
Anheuser-Busch executives working
side by side in Tsingtao’s corporate
headquarters, and both companies
benefit from our close relationship.

Budweiser celebrated its 10th
anniversary in China in 2005 and
leads the super-premium segment
of the market with a share of about
50 percent. Budweiser has been consis-
tently profitable in China since 2001,
and we have more than recouped our
startup investment. Budweiser and
Tsingtao are the only two beer brands
with national distribution in China.

In 2004, we acquired China’s
fifth-largest brewer, Harbin, which
has the leading share of the market
in the northeast region of the country.
Sales of Harbin premium beer have
increased 15 percent annually over the
past three years. We are working togeth-
er to expand the scale and geography
of Harbin’s business within China.

Anheuser-Busch’s total volume,
including our equity share of Modelo’s
and Tsingtao’s volume, was 148.3
million barrels, an increase of 9 percent
versus 2004. Global sales volume of
Anheuser-Busch brands and our part-
ners Modelo and Tsingtao gives us
participation in global volume of more
than 190 million barrels. Budweiser
is the leading beer in Canada, the
leading premium packaged lager in
bars and restaurants in the United
Kingdom, and a competitive presence
in key beer markets around the world.

Entertaining families

Busch Entertainment Corporation
turned in record earnings while
entertaining 21 million guests

during 2005. Admission fees and
guest spending both increased. New
large-scale attractions opened in

2005 at our Busch Gardens parks in
Williamsburg, Va., and Tampa, Fla.

A new Shamu show, more powerful
than ever, will debut at each SeaWorld
park in 2006. These new attractions
will help drive additional growth in the
future. In addition, we extended our
“Here’s to the Heroes” program and
provided free admission to our parks

to more than 900,000 servicemen and
servicewomen and their families.

Producing high-quality
packaging

Our packaging business was negatively
affected by higher energy costs. But
the higher costs helped our aluminum
recycling business, by bringing more
aluminum to recyclers and increasing
demand for recycled metal. We
continued to recycle more aluminum
cans than we use for our beer. We
completed the rollout of the “lid of
the future” for beer cans in 2005,
which reduces the amount of material
required. This new-generation product
will be extended to soft-drink
customers in 2006.

Supporting communities
Anheuser-Busch continued to build

on our long-standing record of helping
the communities where we do business.
Hurricanes Katrina and Rita had a
devastating impact on the Gulf Coast
of the United States. One of the primary
needs in a natural disaster is safe, pure
drinking water, and we met that need
quickly for people in the stricken
regions. Our packaging group and four
of our breweries supplied 9.4 million
cans of drinking water to relief agen-
cies following hurricanes and other
natural disasters in 2005. This is the
equivalent of a bumper-to-bumper
convoy of semi-trailer trucks 2 miles
long. Since 1988, Anheuser-Busch has
supplied more than 59 million cans of
drinking water to those in need.

Anheuser-Busch, and our founda-
tion, distributors and employees also
donated $3.8 million to the American
Red Cross for Hurricane Katrina
disaster relief. The value of materials
donated totaled another $1 million.
SeaWorld provided temporary housing
for dolphins and sea lions displaced
by the storm. SeaWorld San Antonio
offered free admission to storm
victims from Louisiana, Alabama
and Mississippi.

Our community commitment
doesn’t stop at the U.S. border. When
an upstream chemical spill forced the
Chinese cities of Harbin and Songjiang
to temporarily shut down their munic-
ipal water systems, we supplied safe
well water at the gates of our brew-
eries and circulated tanker trucks

through the cities. An additional
35,000 cases of bottled water were
delivered to Harbin from our
Budweiser brewery 1,250 miles
away in Wuhan.

Promoting responsibility
Closer to home, Anheuser-Busch
proudly celebrated two important
milestones in 2005.

The first was that the company
and its wholesalers surpassed the
$500 million mark in our collective
efforts to fight drunk driving and
underage drinking and to promote
responsible consumption and respect
for the law. The second milestone
was celebrating our 20th anniversary
of bringing these important messages
to the public via broadcast television
advertising.

Back in 1985, Anheuser-Busch
became the first alcohol beverage maker
to use national television to encourage
adults to “Know When To Say When.”
In 2005, we introduced a new TV spot
commemorating this important event
in our company’s history and encour-
aging parents to join us in the fight
against underage drinking. Today,
Anheuser-Busch continues to lead the
alcohol beverage industry in promoting
responsibility and fighting alcohol
abuse, and our commitment will
continue in the future as we share the
message that Responsibility Matters.

Anheuser-Busch has been the
leader of the U.S. brewing industry
since 1957, so 2006 will mark our
50th consecutive year of leadership.
Year in and year out, decade after
decade, our beers have remained
America’s favorites. With more than
150 years of history, your company
has withstood the test of time. We
intend to emerge from the current
challenges even stronger and better
prepared for success in the future.

N —
@ﬂ»‘% / /M
Patrick T. Stokes
President and CEO

Vorspuit it

August A. Busch III
Chairman of the Board

February 1, 2006



~ -

In 2005, Anheuser-Busch sold

more than 2.5 times the volume | :

e o oo el

of the second-largest brewer in
the United States.

-
{ oty *
.l




DoMESTIC BEER OPERATIONS

This is beer.
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Anheuser-Busch is the leading
brewer in the United States, with a

33"

market share.

Since its founding more than 150 years ago,
Anheuser-Busch has been a leader in the beer industry.
With nearly 50 percent of the U.S. domestic market
share, a portfolio of more than 40 brands, and

12 breweries strategically located throughout the

United States, Anheuser-Busch has the resources in
place to enhance beer industry volume, while continuing
to meet the changing needs of today’s consumer.

Despite a challenging year for the brewing industry,
beer remains the most-consumed alcohol beverage by
adults in the United States by a wide margin, repre-
senting 57 percent of alcohol beverage servings. In
2005, Anheuser-Busch shipped 101 million barrels,
more than 2.5 times its closest domestic competitor,
and its U.S. market share was 48.8 percent.

In 2005, Budweiser family sales-to-retailers were up
nearly 2 percent and gained almost one share point in
supermarkets, according to IRI data. Anheuser-Busch’s
domestic beer shipments to wholesalers declined
1.8 percent as wholesaler inventories were reduced
significantly. Domestic wholesaler sales-to-retailers
increased 0.2 percent, selling day adjusted, for the year.

Sales-to-retailers improved significantly in the
second half of 2005. Anheuser-Busch is focused on
sustaining this momentum by executing its key strategies:

Elevating and enhancing the image and
relevance of beer
Making our brands the preferred beer choice

As the industry leader, Anheuser-Busch will leverage
highly targeted marketing and innovative products and
packages to make great beer...and make beer great.

This is beer...

The company’s trademark brand families — Budweiser,
Michelob, Busch and Natural — play a key strategic
role as the volume drivers of the company. Marketing
for these brands focuses on their unique imagery and
product points of difference. New advertising, such

as Budweiser’s “Anthem” campaign, helped to reenergize
and reinforce the brand experience in 2003, establishing
a strong image and quality foundation for the entire
Budweiser family.

Budweiser continues to be Anheuser-Busch’s flagship
brand. In 2005, Budweiser brought the world-famous
Clydesdales to communities across the United States
during the “Clydesdales Across America Here’s to the
Heroes Tour.” The 28-city tour honored America’s
military with an interactive display and mobile studio
where visitors could record personal messages to
share with the U.S. military, courtesy of Budweiser.
More than 13,000 Americans recorded messages that
reached their loved ones through Armed Forces Radio
and Television Service at U.S. military outposts in
more than 177 countries. The exhibit also chronicled
Anheuser-Busch’s 150-year commitment to the military.
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BUDWEISER CLYDESDALES ACROSS AMERICA On July 3, 2005,

St. Louis hosted the “Clydesdales Across America Here’s to the Heroes Tour”
finale. Featuring the world-famous Budweiser Clydesdales, the tour visited
28 cities and was seen by millions across the United States last year.

Anheuser-Busch has been the
exclusive beer category advertiser
during the Super Bowl for the past
18 years. In 2006, Bud Light’s
“Secret Fridge” spot was voted
No. 1 in USA Today’s “Ad Meter”
rankings, marking the eighth consec-
utive year that Anheuser-Busch
has won first place in what many
consider the top consumer poll for
Super Bowl advertising. Bud Light,
the world’s largest beer brand, also
launched new advertising in 2005
with the theme “Always Worth It”
that highlights its fun, contempo-
rary and social positioning. The
brand also continues its presence
in sports through sponsorships
with the National Basketball
Association, the National Hockey
League, the majority of National
Football League teams and many
other sports properties.

Budweiser Select, the newest
addition to the Budweiser family,
was introduced nationally in 20035.
This was one of the company’s
most successful new product

launches, with more than 2 million
barrels sold in its inaugural year.
Budweiser Select’s national adver-
tising campaign featured U.S. beer
company President August Busch IV
and underscored the brand’s sophis-
tication and its “Expect Everything”
brand identity.

These actions together have
contributed to share growth for the
Budweiser family of brands during
the past four quarters, according to
IRI supermarket data.

This is innovation...
Innovation starts with a deep
understanding of the consumer,
and today’s contemporary adult
consumers 21 and over crave
variety more than ever before.

To meet these changing tastes,
Anheuser-Busch introduced more
than 30 new products and encour-
aged consumers to experiment with
new flavors and different ways to
enjoy beer. The company also
developed drink innovations —

I0

drink recipes that feature beer as
the primary ingredient.

As part of its commitment
to creating new beverages that
appeal to today’s adult consumer,
Anheuser-Busch formed the
Innovation Group, charged with
developing new beverages through
brand extensions and beer category
expansion. New offerings include
malt beverages, flavored beers, and
beers such as BY, which combines
fruit flavors with caffeine and
guarana. Another new malt brand,
Tilt, debuted nationally in 2005 and
featured a blend of caffeine, guarana
and ginseng. The Bacardi family
of flavored alcohol malt beverages
also added two new flavors —
Bacardi Silver Big Apple and Bacardi
Silver Strawberry — adding to the
brand’s refreshing lineup.

Seasonal beer offerings were
introduced in 2005, with plans for
further expansion in 2006. To
generate excitement in the draught
category, Anheuser-Busch introduced
a series of limited edition seasonal
draught brews. The Michelob
Specialty Sampler Collection offered
a full line of Michelob brands in
a variety pack featuring Michelob
Pale Ale and the malty Michelob
Marzen. Both of these brands
won gold medals at the 2005
Great American Beer Festival®

Additional seasonal brews
were introduced in 2005:

Celebrate by Michelob and
Brew Masters Private Reserve by
Budweiser. These special-edition
sipping beers, developed for the
holiday season and packaged in
large bottles for multiple servings,
were carefully crafted to deliver
full-bodied tastes and aromas.
Additional seasonal brands are
planned for 2006 to further
Anheuser-Busch’s objectives

of competing for high-end beer
occasions and gaining retailer
support over other alcohol
beverages during the holidays.
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Partnerships played an impor-
tant role in providing expanded
choices for Anheuser-Busch custom-
ers in the growing craft and import
beer segments. Anheuser-Busch
formed a new group to develop
alliances, increase focus in this
category and leverage its long-
standing relationships with quality
craft brewers, such as Redhook and
Widmer Brothers. In addition to
these craft brands, the current
Anheuser-Busch portfolio of alliance
brands includes Japan’s Kirin
brands, Kona beers from Hawaii,
and Harbin, a new entry to the
U.S. market from Anheuser-Busch’s
wholly owned China subsidiary.

This is enjoyment...

Variety comes in many sizes for
today’s adult consumers, and
innovative new packaging styles
and shapes remain a cornerstone
of Anheuser-Busch’s plans to
elevate the image of beer. In

2005, Anheuser-Busch launched
aluminum bottles nationally.

The versatile new packaging is
ideal for contemporary adults
who want a stylish looking beverage
when out at a club, bar or upscale
restaurant. Anheuser-Busch’s
aluminum bottles were so well-
received that demand temporarily
exceeded supply.

In addition, the national
rollout of the applied plastic label
was completed in 2005. The clear
label is found on Bud Light and
Budweiser Select packaging and
enhances the premium image and
appeal of the brands.

Anheuser-Busch also is using
“shrink-wrap” technology to create
limited-edition packages throughout
the year. This technology applies
a form-fitting vinyl plastic wrap
to bottles that can be easily
customized. Bud Light offered
festive shrink-wrap package designs
for the winter holidays and will
highlight other special events

throughout the year, such as

St. Patrick’s Day, Cinco de Mayo
and the World Series. Budweiser
and Bud Light also offered team-
specific packaging to highlight their
“official beer sponsorship” of 28
National Football League teams.

This is commitment...
The Anheuser-Busch wholesaler
partnership provides the company
with a strong competitive advantage.
Nearly 70 percent of the company’s
volume is sold through exclusive
wholesalers, increasing focus on the
sales of Anheuser-Busch’s products.
Anheuser-Busch is committed
to providing the right marketing
and sales tools to wholesalers and
retailers throughout the country
and demonstrated this in new
and innovative ways in 20035. In
addition to increasing its focus on

product and packaging innovation,
Anheuser-Busch increased its sales
force and committed additional
resources to off- and on-premise
marketing. The company deployed
brewing and marketing “ambassa-
dors” and contemporary marketing
teams — dedicated sales teams who
meet with owners, wait staff and
consumers — to help sell Anheuser-
Busch products in key markets
across the country. This increased
focus on “hand-to-hand selling”
enables Anheuser-Busch whole-
salers to work more closely with
retailers at the local level and gain
in-depth knowledge of consumer
behaviors and emerging trends.
On-premise activities also
include high-image and high-
impact draught beer presentation,
new European-style draught
towers, upscale glassware and

This 1s true.

Budweiser is
the top-selling
premium beer in
the world.

Bud Light is the
top-selling light
beer worldwide.

IT

3

Budweiser Select
is one of the most
successful new
beer launches in
the history of the
brewing industry.
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MULTICULTURAL
MARKETING
Latin pop star
Angelina, national
spokesperson

for Education

Is Freedom,
performed her

hit “Caliente” at
the Mets’ annual
Hispanic Heritage
Night, sponsored
by Budweiser.

expanded point-of-sale materials,
such as creative, eye-catching tap
markers and illuminated menu
boards. Our commitment was
extended through the “Ambassadors
of Quality” program, which allows
employees to share their passion
for beer with friends and family.

The company also created
a global industry development
team that is spearheading
Anheuser-Busch’s efforts to
enhance the image of beer and
generate growth for the entire
beer industry. The group has
taken steps to develop an industry-
wide coalition and campaign
that highlights beer’s role in
American culture.

While Anheuser-Busch
continues to devote resources to
traditional marketing programs
and sponsorships, the company
has increased its focus on ethnic
marketing. To extend its long-
standing support of adult urban
and multicultural consumers,
Anheuser-Busch created a new team
to lead marketing and community
outreach for these key customer
groups. Programs include
Budweiser’s sponsorship of the
Essence Music Festival, the country’s
largest African-American music

celebration, and Budweiser’s True
Pioneers program, featuring posters
of African-American musicians,
poets and athletes commissioned for
Black History Month.

For more than 15 years,
Anheuser-Busch has contributed to
Asian Pacific American communities
through a variety of programs. In
2005, Michelob Light sponsored the
first-ever Music Video competition
at the 28th annual Asian American
International Film Festival.

The Latino market represents
11 percent of the U.S. beer industry
volume, and adult Latino drinkers
account for 12 percent of
Anheuser-Busch’s overall sales
volume. Anheuser-Busch has the
No. 1 and No. 2 brands in the
Latino market, Bud Light and
Budweiser, and currently holds
48 percent of Latino market share
according to IRI data. To continue
to reach this key demographic, the
company sponsors national and
local market promotions such as
viewing parties for the Mexican
National Soccer Team and FIFA
World Cup™ Qualifier Games.
Budweiser and Bud Light are also
proud sponsors of several Latin
recording artists and concerts.
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In addition to marketing and
media programs, Anheuser-Busch
supports nearly 400 community-
based local and national Latino
organizations and special events.
During the past 20 years, the com-
pany has contributed nearly $50
million through programs such as
Budweiser Homerunazo!, a program
benefiting the Hispanic Scholarship
Fund (HSF). In cooperation with
16 Major League Baseball teams,
Anheuser-Busch and its distributors
contributed $100 to HSF and other
local charities each time home team
players hit a home run.

Commitment was not limited
to marketing and product innova-
tion. During 2005, Anheuser-Busch
continued to implement several
cost savings initiatives. Brewery
modernizations, such as improve-
ments to packaging line flexibility
and increased bottle line speed,
reductions in brewery material
costs and transportation initiatives,
including consolidation and
improved scheduling of shipping
carriers, contributed nearly
$100 million in incremental
productivity improvement savings.
Through its “One Company”
initiative, Anheuser-Busch stream-
lined operations in information
technology, engineering, finance
and supply chain functions, setting
the stage for long-term cost savings
while forming an organizational
structure poised for the future. To
offset significant commodity cost
increases incurred by most indus-
tries, particularly high utility costs,
the company initiated productivity
projects such as boiler control
improvements and process heat
recovery to reduce fuel costs.

As adult consumer tastes
evolve, the company will continue
to invest in the right resources to
deliver innovative products and
meaningful marketing messages
that communicate the spirit and
quality of Anheuser-Busch.
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China is the world’s

fastest-growing and

largest beer market

by volume.



INTERNATIONAL BEER OPERATIONS

This 1s our world.

Sales of Anheuser-Busch brands

outside the United States in 2005,
combined with our share of equity
partner volume, totaled more than

million barrels.

Since the formation of Anheuser-Busch International in
1981, the global reach of the company and our flagship
brand, Budweiser, has continued to expand. Today,
Budweiser is brewed locally in 10 countries and sold in
key beer markets around the world. The company has
significant equity investments in two of the most impor-
tant beer markets outside of the United States: China
and Mexico.

The international division has achieved success by
carefully executing a two-pronged strategy for growth
— expanding the Budweiser brand globally and creating
strong partnerships with leading brewers around the
world. Since 1999, Anheuser-Busch International’s net
income has increased by $400 million as a result of
development in both Anheuser-Busch operations and
our equity investments.

In 2005, Anheuser-Busch International’s sales
volumes grew by 43 percent, including the impact of
equity partners and our Harbin brewery acquisition.
Anheuser-Busch operations increased sales volume by
50.8 percent, and volume from equity partnerships in
Mexico and China increased 36.6 percent. In total,
Anheuser-Busch International volume reached
47.2 million barrels in 20035.

International expansion and growth remain priori-
ties for Anheuser-Busch. The company will achieve
both by continuing to produce the highest-quality beers,

by investing in image marketing to attract adult
consumers, by creating strong sales and distribution
systems, and by strengthening our existing equity part-
nerships and seeking new alliances in strategic markets.

Leading the way for future growth potential is
the People’s Republic of China. Eleven years ago,
Anheuser-Busch established the goal of becoming a
leading brewer in what is now the world’s largest and
fastest-growing beer market. Today, Anheuser-Busch has
made significant progress toward this objective through
its Budweiser Wuhan Brewery operation, its 2004 acqui-
sition of China’s fifth-largest brewer, Harbin, and its
strategic alliance with the No. 1 brewer in China, the
Tsingtao Brewery. China is now second to Mexico in
overall profit contribution to the international company
and holds tremendous long-term potential as the country
and its beer industry continue to develop rapidly.

There are a number of reasons that China is one of
the most important markets for Anheuser-Busch outside
the United States. During the past five years, the beer
industry in China has grown more than it has in
Europe, North America and South America combined.
Yet, current per capita consumption levels are only
20 percent of the levels of many developed countries,
such as the United States, and 50 percent of the levels in
Japan and Korea. An increase in per capita consumption
to the levels of its neighbors in Japan and Korea would
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result in the Chinese beer industry
doubling to 500 million barrels.

While volume growth in the
Chinese beer industry has been
spectacular, industry profit lags
behind global standards. However,
with continued economic growth,
rising personal incomes, continued
development of cities and suburbs,
and the consolidation of breweries
and beer brands, improved prof-
itability is likely.

Anheuser-Busch, as one of
the first brewers to expand into
China, is well-positioned to capi-
talize on the future growth of the
Chinese beer industry. Through
our successful Budweiser Wuhan
operation, our ownership of the
Harbin Brewery, and our strategic
partnership with Tsingtao,
Anheuser-Busch continues to gain
momentum in the most important
international market for beer.

10 YEARS IN CHINA In 2005,
Budweiser celebrated its 10th
anniversary in China.

Budweiser Wuhan
International Brewing
Company

Anheuser-Busch purchased its
brewery in Wuhan in 1995 and
currently brews Budweiser, Bud Ice
and Budweiser Ultra, a lower
alcohol brew available only in
China. To meet growing demand,
brewery capacity has more than
quadrupled since Anheuser-Busch
first invested in the brewery in
1995, and production is currently
3.4 million barrels annually. In late
20085, the Wuhan Brewery began
producing Harbin Ice and Harbin
1900 Classic and expanded the
distribution of these brands to
include Hong Kong and eastern
and southern mainland China.

BUDWEISER IN CHINA

Budweiser is distributed nationally
in China and is positioned in the
super-premium beer segment. Our
brand development efforts in China
are focused on three areas:

The first is consistently
producing high-quality beer that
meets the company’s global stan-
dards. The local management and
brewing, operations and technology
teams ensure that Budweiser and
the other Anheuser-Busch brands
produced in Wuhan meet these
strict quality standards.

Second, Anheuser-Busch
supports Budweiser and the
company’s other brands in China
with a strong marketing platform,
including innovative advertising,
top-notch sports sponsorships and
contemporary music promotions.
Budweiser is the official interna-
tional beer sponsor of the 2008
Olympic Games in Beijing and it
is the official beer sponsor of
the China Olympic team. These
sponsorships enable Budweiser
to connect with adults in China
who enjoy beer.

Third, the company has devel-
oped a strong wholesaler distribu-
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tion network modeled after the
company’s U.S. distribution system
and modified for the Chinese beer
market. Today, through wholesalers,
Anheuser-Busch is able to distribute
Budweiser nationally. This is accom-
plished through a network of 160
distributors with more than 70 per-
cent selling only Anheuser-Busch
brands in their beer portfolio.

Tsingtao Brewery Co. Ltd.
The Tsingtao Brewery is China’s
largest brewer and brews the leading
export beer from China. The com-
pany operates 50 breweries across
China and, along with Budweiser,
Tsingtao is the country’s only other
nationally distributed beer brand.
In 1993, Anheuser-Busch made
an initial investment in Tsingtao.
Today, that investment has evolved
into a strategic alliance that enables
the companies to share best
practices and help Tsingtao and
Anheuser-Busch achieve their long-
term partnership goals in China.
In April of 2005, Anheuser-Busch
converted all outstanding bonds to
equity and increased its economic
ownership of Tsingtao to
27 percent. Anheuser-Busch has
day-to-day involvement with the
company through on-site manage-
ment teams in brewing, strategy
and finance and through two seats
on Tsingtao’s board of directors.

Harbin Brewery Group Ltd.
With the 2004 acquisition of
Harbin, China’s fifth-largest
brewer, Anheuser-Busch increased
its presence throughout northern
China, where per capita beer
consumption is nearly twice the
national average. In addition to
expanding the availability of Harbin
premium brands to eastern and
southern China, Anheuser-Busch

is introducing Harbin as an export
brand to the United States in 2006.
The company’s strategy is to capi-
talize on the quality and popularity
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LATIN AMERICA Mexico is the largest export market for Anheuser-Busch and sales of Budweiser and Bud Light repre-
sent one-third of the imported beer segment in Mexico.

of Harbin’s beer, the strength of
the Harbin name and the image
of the company as China’s oldest
brewer. In October 2005, Harbin
was awarded the China Top Brand
Award by a committee of repre-
sentatives from the government,
industrial associations, media and
business professionals based on
the brand’s market value, overall
quality, economic impact and
potential for future development.
Anheuser-Busch has a long-
standing commitment to the
communities where it operates. In
China, the company works closely
with the city of Harbin through the
Harbin City Anheuser-Busch Civic
Development Fund. Through the
fund, Anheuser-Busch joins city
officials to promote the region
as a good place for business and
tourism. To date, the fund has

sponsored an international business
development conference and contri-
buted to an annual beer festival
that attracts thousands of tourists
to the region. An Anheuser-Busch
investment of $8 million in the
fund will encourage long-term
economic, business and educational
development in Harbin and the
surrounding areas.

China is the most dynamic
beer market outside of the United
States and, with its current platform
for growth, Anheuser-Busch is
well-positioned to participate in
the development of the country’s
beer industry.

Mexico

Anheuser-Busch recognized

the tremendous potential of the
Mexican beer market and formed
an agreement with Grupo Modelo
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to exclusively import and distribute
Budweiser and Bud Light in
Mexico in 1989. This relationship
led to an equity investment and
partnership with Grupo Modelo

in 1993. Modelo, the maker of
Corona, is the No. 1 brewer in
Mexico, with more than 56 percent
share of the beer market. Corona
remains the No. 1 import in the
United States. In 2005, Modelo
sold more than 38 million barrels
of beer worldwide.

Mexico is the largest export
market for Anheuser-Busch, and
sales of Budweiser and Bud Light
represent one-third of the imported
beer segment in Mexico. In 2005,
Budweiser and Bud Light volume
increased 35 percent, resulting
in profit growth for the eighth
consecutive year.
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INTERNATIONAL SPONSORSHIPS Budweiser has been the official beer of
the FIFA World Cup™ since 1986, and Anheuser-Busch is proud to continue its
sponsorship of the 2006 FIFA World Cup™ in Germany.

European Business
Performance and Growth
The United Kingdom is the largest
and most profitable European
market for the international
company, where Budweiser has
long held its position as the No. 1
premium-packaged lager in bars,
pubs, clubs and restaurants.
Budweiser sales reached another
record high in 2005 and today, one
out of every three premium brands
sold in the U.K. is a Budweiser.

In addition to Budweiser,
the Anheuser-Busch operated Stag
Brewery near London also brews
Michelob, Michelob ULTRA and
Bud Ice for the U.K. market and
for export to continental Europe.

The company’s long-term
investment in marketing, including
advertising, sponsorship and trade
promotion, has enabled Budweiser
to appeal to local beer drinkers.
Sports sponsorship is an important
part of Anheuser-Busch’s U.K.
marketing. In addition to spon-
soring the FIFA World Cup™,

Budweiser is a sponsor of the pres-
tigious F.A. Premier League, the
top U.K. football league, and some
of the league’s largest clubs —
Manchester United, Chelsea E.C.
and Arsenal E.C.

Elsewhere in Europe,
Anheuser-Busch sells Budweiser
through local brewer and importer
partnership arrangements.

In Ireland, Anheuser-Busch
has had a partnership since 1986
with Ireland’s leading brewer,
Guinness, to brew and sell
Budweiser. With the strength of the
Guinness distribution system and
innovative marketing, Budweiser
has become one of the leading lager
brands among Irish consumers.

In Spain, Sociedad Anonima
Damm brews and sells Budweiser
under a licensing agreement. The
brand maintains a strong presence
in contemporary bars and capital-
izes on Spain’s passion for soccer
through sponsorship of the
FIFA World Cup™ and other
local soccer sponsorships.
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In Italy, Budweiser is brewed
and sold under license by Heineken
Italia SpA, the No. 1 brewer in
Italy. Heineken Italia has a strong
sales force and a broad distribution
network that supports growth of
the Budweiser brand in Italy. In
addition to advertising targeting
Italy’s contemporary adults,
Budweiser served as the official
beer sponsor of the 2006 Olympic
Winter Games in Torino, where
spectators from around the globe
were entertained at numerous
Budweiser-sponsored events.

In 2006, Bud will enter Russia
as a result of a new local brewing
and sales alliance between Heineken
Russia and Anheuser-Busch.

In Canada, the largest beer
market for Anheuser-Busch
brands outside the United States,
Budweiser is brewed and distributed
by Labatt Breweries of Canada
through a long-standing licensing
agreement. Budweiser has been the
No. 1 brand in Canada for two
consecutive years and it continues
to gain market share. Bud Light,
introduced in Canada in 1986, has
grown significantly in recent years
as lighter beers have become
increasingly popular in Canada.

In Argentina, Compailia
Cervecerias Unidas brews, pack-
ages and sells Budweiser under a
licensing agreement. 2005 marked
the best year ever for Budweiser
sales in Argentina.

With excellent partnerships
with leading brewers in the two
most attractive international beer
markets — China and Mexico —
and strong brand performance
in large global beer markets,
Anheuser-Busch is well-positioned
to continue development of its
international business in the
coming years.
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Anheuser-Busch produces
more than 25 billion cans and

27 billion lids annually.




PACKAGING OPERATIONS

This 1s quality

Anheuser-Busch recycled

00

million pounds of aluminum in 2005.

Founded to ensure quality packaging for its beer,
Anheuser-Busch Packaging Group’s (ABPG) long-
standing commitment to quality is central to its
business strategy. For more than 30 years, ABPG has
been creating high-quality, low-cost packaging materials
for Anheuser-Busch and other customers in the beverage
industry. Products include glass bottles, labels, crown
liners, aluminum cans and lids for Anheuser-Busch and
some of the world’s leading beverage manufacturers.

In 2005, primarily due to increased energy and
material costs, pretax profits decreased to $142 million.

Metal Container Corporation

Metal Container Corporation (MCC) produces and
supplies cans and lids for Anheuser-Busch and other
beverage companies. The subsidiary produces more than
25 billion cans and 27 billion lids annually at its eight
can and three lid manufacturing facilities. It currently
supplies more than 60 percent of Anheuser-Busch cans
and 75 percent of its lids.

As the beverage industry innovates, leading to new
packaging requirements, MCC works to meet these
changing needs. In 2005, MCC continued to deliver
value to its customers, rolling out new beverage can
and lid designs. This innovative new lid is already
resulting in significant metal cost savings for MCC
and its customers. Meanwhile, a stronger can design
should provide important quality benefits for MCC
customers. The rollout of these package improvements
will continue through 2006.
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Precision Printing and Packaging

In 2005, Precision Printing and Packaging (PPPI)
produced more than 28 billion labels for Anheuser-Busch
and other customers. PPPI works closely with
Anheuser-Busch marketing to create innovative labels
that will appeal to today’s contemporary adult
consumer, including the applied plastic label (APL)

that is found on Bud Light and Budweiser Select bottles.
Following the successful launch in 2004, APLs were
introduced in all 50 states in 2005.

Anheuser-Busch Recycling Corporation
Anheuser-Busch’s commitment to quality extends beyond
packaging development. The company operates with
care and concern for the world’s environment, demon-
strating social responsibility while enhancing financial
performance and growth opportunities. Anheuser-Busch
Recycling Corporation (ABRC) is one of the world’s
largest aluminum recyclers. In 2005, ABRC recycled
more than 800 million pounds of aluminum, the equiva-
lent of 28 billion cans — more than Anheuser-Busch
uses each year. ABRC also develops educational
programs that promote voluntary recycling.

Longhorn Glass Corporation

Founded in 2001, Longhorn Glass Corporation (LGC)
supplies high-quality glass bottles for Anheuser-Busch’s
Houston brewery. In 2005, LGC produced more than
800 million bottles.
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ENTERTAINMENT OPERATIONS

This is tfamily:.

In 2005, more than
pd

million guests visited
an Anheuser-Busch
adventure park.

Busch Entertainment Corporation (BEC), the family
entertainment division of Anheuser-Busch, generated
record profits again in 2005. The nine theme parks
operated by BEC — SeaWorld Orlando, San Diego
and San Antonio; Busch Gardens in Tampa and
Williamsburg; Discovery Cove in Orlando; Sesame
Place near Philadelphia; Water Country USA in
Williamsburg; and Adventure Island in Tampa —
saw year-over-year earnings increase by nearly

19 percent last year. BEC contributed $206 million
in pretax profits to Anheuser-Busch on revenues of
$1.1 billion. BEC has experienced compound annual
profit growth of more than 10 percent over the last
five years. More than 21 million guests visited an
Anheuser-Busch adventure park last year.

Busch Entertainment opened two of the theme
park industry’s most innovative and talked-about
attractions last year: Curse of DarKastle, a 3-D ride
through a haunted Bavarian castle at Busch Gardens
Williamsburg, and SheiKra, North America’s only
vertical-dive coaster, at Busch Gardens Tampa Bay.
SeaWorld Orlando premiered Blue Horizons, a new
theatrical dolphin show that has quickly become one
of the park’s most popular attractions.

This spring, BEC’s three SeaWorld parks will
premiere “Believe,” the most ambitious killer whale
show in the brand’s 42-year history. The show features

dozens of new killer whale behaviors, original music,
sophisticated audio and video technology and the most
elaborate set pieces ever constructed in a BEC park.
SeaWorld Orlando also will add a variety of children’s
rides, including a Shamu-themed roller coaster, to
enhance its kids’ play area, Shamu’s Happy Harbor.
Sesame Place, a park operated by BEC in partnership
with the creators of Sesame Street, will open “Elmo’s

BUSCH GARDENS Busch Gardens is the ultimate family
adventure park, offering a unique blend of thrilling rides,
live shows and animal encounters.
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SHAMU This spring, SeaWorld will premiere “Believe,” featuring new killer whale behaviors, original music and the most
elaborate set pieces ever constructed at a BEC park.

World” this spring. The attraction
features a variety of children’s rides
themed after the popular Sesame
Street character Elmo.

Enhancing
Anheuser-Busch’s Image
In addition to generating significant
financial returns, BEC parks also
work to enhance the image of
Anheuser-Busch. Visitors to BEC
parks learn of the company’s
tradition of quality, its corporate
citizenship, environmental steward-
ship and programs to encourage
responsible alcohol beverage
consumption. Most important,
BEC strives to make every visit a
world-class experience for guests.
Acknowledging the service
and sacrifice of our military,

Anheuser-Busch last year opened
the gates of its parks to members
of the armed forces as part of the
company’s “Here’s to the Heroes”
tribute. In 2005, 900,000 active
duty and reserve military members
and their direct dependents
received free admission to an
Anheuser-Busch adventure park.
The company has extended the
program through 2006.

BEC parks also work to carry
on the tradition of conservation
and environmental stewardship
started by Anheuser-Busch more
than a century ago. SeaWorld and
Busch Gardens, members of the
American Zoo and Aquarium
Association, care for dozens of
endangered species and support
research in their facilities across the
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United States. The SeaWorld &
Busch Gardens Conservation Fund,
a registered nonprofit charitable
foundation dedicated to wildlife
conservation, animal rescue and
education, donates hundreds of
thousands of dollars each year to
worthy individuals and groups.

Outlook

With the premiere of “Believe”
in its SeaWorld parks and the
continuing popularity of recent
ride attractions at Busch Gardens
parks, the outlook for BEC in
2006 is bright. The stabilization
of gasoline prices and the overall
health of the domestic travel
industry should combine to help
BEC meet its expectations in
attendance, revenue and profit.



ANHEUSER-BuscH COMPANIES AND SUBSIDIARIES

Financial Overview

26 Management’s Discussion and Analysis
of Operations and Financial Condition

40 Management’s Responsibility for Financial
Statements and Management’s Report on
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

41 Report of Independent Registered Public
Accounting Firm

42 Consolidated Balance Sheet

43 Consolidated Statement of Income

44 Consolidated Statement of Changes in
Shareholders Equity

45 Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

46 Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

62 Financial Summary — Operations

64 Financial Summary — Balance Sheet and
Other Information

25



ANHEUSER-BuscH COMPANIES AND SUBSIDIARIES

Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Operations

and Financial Condition

This discussion summarizes the significant factors affecting

the consolidated operating results, financial condition,
liquidity, and cash flows of Anheuser-Busch Companies, Inc.,
for the three-year period ended December 31, 2005. This
discussion should be read in conjunction with the consolidated
financial statements and notes to the consolidated financial
statements included in this annual report.

Objectives

Anheuser-Busch remains focused on its three core objectives
designed to enhance long-term shareholder value:

m Increasing domestic beer segment volume and per barrel
profitability which, when combined with market share
growth, will provide the basis for earnings per share
growth and improvement in return on capital employed.

m Increasing international beer segment profit growth.
Anheuser-Busch has made significant marketing invest-
ments to build recognition of its Budweiser brands outside
the United States and owns and operates breweries in
China, including Harbin Brewery Group, and in the United
Kingdom. The company also has a 50% equity position in
Grupo Modelo, Mexico’s largest brewer and producer of
the Corona brand, and a 27% equity position in Tsingtao,
the largest brewer in China and producer of the Tsingtao

brand.

m Continued growth in pretax profit and free cash flow from
the packaging and entertainment segments. Packaging
operations provide significant efficiencies, cost savings,
and quality assurance for domestic beer operations.
Entertainment operations enhance the company’s corporate
image by showcasing Anheuser-Busch’s heritage, values
and commitment to quality and social responsibility to
21 million visitors annually.

Comparison of Operating Results

Anheuser-Busch had a challenging year in its domestic beer
business and as a result, the company’s net sales and diluted
earnings per share results were disappointing. Consolidated
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net sales increased 0.7% for the full year 2005, while reported
diluted earnings per share declined 15.2%. However, as the
company moves into 2006, it is encouraged with its progress
to enhance domestic beer volume and market share growth,
including introduction of new products and packaging,
increased domestic marketing initiatives, stepped-up on-
premise sales activities and tactical price promotions. Due to
these efforts, wholesaler sales-to-retailers (selling day adjusted)
were up 0.8% in the second half of 2005 and were up 1.8%
from Labor Day through the end of 2005. Additionally, IRI
data shows Anheuser-Busch increased its market share in
supermarkets in the second half of the year. The company is
pleased with this progress and anticipates sales and earnings
growth in 2006 using the following basis of comparison

for 2005.

2005 Diluted

Earnings Per Share

Excluding one-time items (see page 32) $2.43

Pro forma stock compensation expense (see page 47) (12
Excluding one-time items and including stock compensation expense $2.31

Comparisons of key operating results for the last three years
are summarized in the following tables. Results shown below
include the impact of one-time items in both 2005 and 2004
that make direct comparisons between those years, and also
between 2004 and 2003, difficult. The one-time items in 20035
are the settlement of litigation involving a domestic beer
wholesaler, settlement of certain tax matters in Chile related to
the sale of the company’s investment in Compaiia Cervecerias
Unidas S.A. (CCU), income tax reform legislation in the state
of Ohio and a gain on the sale of the company’s interest in the
Port Aventura theme park in Spain. In 2004 the company
recorded one-time gains related to the sale of commodity
hedges and the sale of the company’s equity investment in
CCU, plus a deferred income tax benefit related to the
company’s Grupo Modelo equity investment from a reduction
in Mexican corporate income tax rates. Excluding these one-
time items, which the company believes better illustrates
underlying 2005 and 2004 results, diluted earnings per share
decreased 11% in 2005 versus 2004, and increased 10.1% in
2004 versus 2003. See complete discussion and quantitative
analysis on pages 30 through 32.
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2005 2004 2005 vs. 2004 SALES*
Gross sales $17,254 $17160 A $ 94 A 05% (in billions)
et sles A S o
Income before income taxes $ 2192 $ 2999 v $@B07) Vv(26.9% 2005 $15.0 i
Sl e, il 20 oo aln o g e 2004
Net income $ 1,839 § 2240 v $(401) v(17.9% $14.9
Diluted earnings per share $ 235 $ 277 v$ (42 v(152% 2003
$14.1
- $157]
2004 2003 2004 vs. 2003 2002 $13.6
[ §150]
Gross sales $17,160 $16,320 A $840 A 5.1% 2001 |
Net sales $14,934 $14,147 A $787 A 56% B Gross Sales Net Sales
'”Co_m"f before income taxes $ 2999 § 2824 A $175 4 62% *The difference between gross sales and net sales represents beer excise taxes.
Equity income, net of tax $ 404 $§ 345 A $59 A172%
Net income $ 2240 $ 2076 A $164 A 79%
Diluted earnings per share $ 277 $ 248 A $29 A11T%
WORLDWIDE BEER VOLUME
The company’s reported beer volume for the three years ended
ZL ZL LU December 31, 20035, is summarized in the following table
Gross sales $16,320 $15687 A $633 A 4.0% (millions of barrels).
Net sales $14,147 $13566 A $581 A 43%
Income before income taxes $ 2824 § 2624 A $200 A 77%
Equity income, net of tax $ 345 $ 352 VS (@) v(1.9% . A GERE
Net income $ 2076 $ 1,934 A $142 A 74% Domestic 101.1 103.0 v (1.8)%
Diluted earnings per share $ 248 $ 220 A $.28 A127% International 20.8 138 A 50.8%
Worldwide A-B brands 121.9 116.8 A 4.4%
International equity partner brands 26.4 193 A 36.6%
SALES
. 0,
Revenue per barrel reflects the net average sales price the il s Vs L,
company obtains from wholesaler customers for its products.
The higher the net revenue per barrel, the greater the 2004 2003 Change
company’s gross profit dollars and gross profit margin, with Domestic 103.0 1026 A 04%
revenue per barrel increases having nearly twice the impact International 13.8 84 A 648%
on profits as comparable percentage increases in beer volume. Worldwide A-B brands 116.8 1110 A 53%
Revenue per barrel is calculated as net sales generated by the International equity partner brands 19.3 188 A 27%
company’s domestic beer operations on barrels of beer sold, Total brands 136.1 1298 A 4.9%
determined on a U.S. GAAP basis, divided by the volume of
beer Zhi}}:ped frl;)m t}}:e Cf)mpany’ls) bFeweFies.. ) B B— Change
5 t t t that
o 1nleuse}rl usch strives oho Ualsn grlce 1ncrezi)se.s Iadare —— p— Ty
sclilt y less t anglcreases in t Z li . bogsugler Price Index International 8.4 80 A 50%
time. tant , ,
( pe ) do‘gr ng ; a cons ali 0 oriat basts Serhls fmore Worldwide A-B brands 110 1098 4 11%
a 9r a e.to ay than it v.va.s years ago, and the corFlpa.ny International equity partner brands 18.8 181 A 4.0%
believes this long-term pricing strategy allows for continuing T - T

future moderate price increases. The company also believes
that significant excise tax increases, although not expected,
could disrupt the current industry pricing environment
because tax increases could trigger retail beer price increases
significantly in excess of the CPIL. The cost of such increases
would be borne directly by consumers.

Anheuser-Busch reports domestic beer sales volume based
on beer sales to the company’s network of independent whole-
salers. Higher beer sales-to-wholesalers volume will increase
gross profit dollars and potentially increase gross profit
margin. Wholesaler sales-to-retailers volume is a leading indi-
cator of demand for the company’s products at the retail level.
Higher wholesaler sales-to-retailers require increased beer
sales-to-wholesalers to meet ongoing demand.
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Worldwide Anheuser-Busch beer volume is composed
of domestic volume and international volume. Domestic beer
volume represents the company’s brands produced and
shipped within the United States. International beer volume
consists of brands produced overseas by company-owned
operations in China and the United Kingdom and under
various license and contract-brewing agreements, plus exports
from the company’s U.S. breweries to markets around the
world. International equity partners volume represents the
company’s ownership percentage share of volume in its foreign
equity partners Grupo Modelo and Tsingtao reported on a
one-month-lag basis, and also includes Anheuser-Busch’s pro
rata share in the beer volume of CCU for 2004 and 2003.
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Total brands combines worldwide Anheuser-Busch brands
volume with international equity partners volume.

SALES - 2005 VS. 2004

Gross and net sales increased slightly in 2005, to $17.3 billion
and $15.0 billion, respectively. The difference between gross
and net sales represents beer excise taxes of $2.2 billion. For
the year, gross sales increased $94 million, or 0.5%, and net
sales improved $102 million, or 0.7%, on sales improvement
in international beer, packaging and entertainment operations,
partially offset by lower domestic beer sales. The company
has led the U.S. brewing industry in sales volume and market
share since 1957.

International beer sales were up $123 million, or 15.2%
due primarily to higher beer volume in China (including
Harbin), Canada and Mexico. Commodity-based packaging
operations sales were up $116 million, or 8.3% on higher
aluminum prices and increased volume. Entertainment
segment sales increased $96 million, or 9.7% from higher
attendance, increased pricing and increased in-park spending.
Domestic beer segment net sales decreased 2.5%, or
$285 million. $206 million of the decrease is due to a 1.8%
decline in beer sales volume, while $79 million stems from
slightly lower revenue per barrel, which decreased 0.5% for
the year. The domestic beer business is currently implementing
previously announced revenue enhancement initiatives. The
combination of moderate price increases and discount reduc-
tions will cover the majority of the company’s domestic
volume. As in the past, pricing initiatives are tailored to
specific markets, brands and packages.

Domestic beer sales-to-wholesalers declined 1.8% while
wholesaler sales-to-retailers increased 0.2% (selling day
adjusted). Sales-to-retailers results have been led by the
Budweiser Family, particularly from the February introduction
of Budweiser Select. Wholesaler inventories were reduced
significantly during 2005, ending the year over two days
lower than the end of 2004.

The company’s estimated domestic market share
(excluding exports) for 2005 was 48.8%, compared with 2004
market share of 49.6%. Domestic market share is based on
estimated U.S. beer industry shipment volume using informa-
tion provided by the Beer Institute and import data from the
U.S. Department of Commerce. Anheuser-Busch’s shipment-
based market share performance was adversely impacted by
the company’s wholesaler inventory reduction. As noted, the
company gained market share at the consumer level in super-
markets in the second half of 2005, according to IRI data.

International beer volume increased 50.8%, or 7.0 mil-
lion barrels for 2005 due primarily to increased volume
for China Budweiser operations, Canada and Mexico, and
the impact of the Harbin Brewery acquisition in mid-2004.
International volume excluding the impact of Harbin
increased 324,000 barrels, or 3.8% for the year. The

28

increase in international beer volume drove a worldwide
Anheuser-Busch brands volume increase of 4.4% for 2003,
to 121.9 million barrels. Equity partners’ brands volume
grew 7.1 million barrels, or 36.6% in 2005 due to Modelo
volume growth and the addition of Tsingtao equity volume
beginning in May 20035, partially offset by the loss of volume
from the sale of CCU in the fourth quarter 2004. Total
brands volume was up 9.0%, to 148.3 million barrels

for the full year 2005.

SALES - 2004 VS. 2003

Anheuser-Busch generated gross and net sales of $17.2 billion
and $14.9 billion, respectively, in 2004. Beer excise taxes
totaled $2.2 billion. Gross sales for the year increased

$840 million, or 5.1%, and net sales improved $787 million,
or 5.6%. These increases were driven primarily by a 3%
increase in domestic beer segment sales, due to 2.5% higher
revenue per barrel and higher volume. The increase in revenue
per barrel generated $323 million in net sales improvement
and beer volume gains contributed $42 million of the increase.
The gross margin impact of the increase in domestic beer
revenue per barrel was offset by the impact of higher sales
and costs from the company’s commodity-based can manu-
facturing and aluminum recycling operations.

International beer segment sales increased $173 million
due to volume gains in Canada, China, and the United
Kingdom and the impact of Harbin in the second half of the
year. Packaging segment sales increased $172 million primarily
due to higher soft drink can volume and pricing, and increased
recycling operations sales. Entertainment segment sales were
up $65 million due to higher admissions pricing and increased
in-park spending. Entertainment sales were adversely impacted
by hurricanes in Florida in the second half of the year.

Domestic beer sales-to-wholesalers increased 0.4% in
2004, to 103.0 million barrels. This increase was led by the
growth of Michelob ULTRA and Bud Light. Wholesaler sales-
to-retailers declined 0.3% versus 2003. Both sales-to-retailers
and sales-to-wholesalers were adversely impacted during 2004
by abnormally wet weather in many markets, especially during
the key summer selling season. This was coupled with a
general slowdown in consumer spending during the year,
particularly among lower-income consumers. The company’s
domestic market share (excluding exports) for the full year
2004 was 49.6%, compared to 2003 market share of 49.7%.

International beer volume increased 5.4 million barrels,
or 65%, to 13.8 million barrels in 2004 due to volume growth
in Canada, China and the United Kingdom, and the addition
of Harbin volume. Excluding 5.2 million barrels of Harbin
volume, international volume grew 3.2% for the year. The
growth in international volume drove the 5.3% increase in
worldwide volume, to 116.8 million barrels. International
equity partner volume grew to 19.3 million barrels, 2.7%
versus 2003, as a result of Grupo Modelo volume improve-
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ment partially offset by the impact of the CCU sale in
November. Total brands volume increased 4.9% for the
year versus 2003.

SALES — 2003 VS. 2002

The company reported gross sales of $16.3 billion and net
sales of $14.1 billion in 2003, representing increases of 4%,
or $633 million, and 4.3%, or $581 million, respectively,
compared with 2002. Beer excise taxes were $2.2 billion.
Both increases were principally due to a $410 million, or
3.9% increase in domestic beer segment net sales, resulting
from 3.1% higher domestic revenue per barrel and a 0.8%
increase in beer volume. The increase in revenue per barrel
generated $324 million in net sales improvement; beer volume
gains contributed $86 million of the increase. The growth

in domestic revenue per barrel enhanced both gross and
operating profit margins. Consumers trading up to the super-
premium Michelob family enhanced the company’s revenue
per barrel results.

In addition to domestic beer sales increases, international
beer net sales increased $55 million, primarily due to volume
growth in China and Canada. Packaging segment sales
increased $30 million due to higher can pricing. Entertainment
sales increased $65 million on increased ticket prices, higher
in-park spending, and slightly higher attendance in 2003.

Domestic beer sales-to-wholesalers volume increased
0.8%, to 102.6 million barrels for 2003. These results are
due to Michelob ULTRA and increased Bud Light sales.
Wholesaler sales-to-retailers volume was up 0.9% for the year.
The company’s domestic market share (excluding exports) for
the full year 2003 was approximately 49.7%, compared with
49.0% for 2002. Worldwide Anheuser-Busch beer sales
volume increased 1.1% for the year to 111.0 million barrels
and total volume increased 1.5%, to 129.8 million barrels.
International Anheuser-Busch brand beer volume for the year
was up 5% versus 2002, to 8.4 million barrels, principally
due to increased volume in China.

COST OF SALES
The company continuously strives to reduce costs throughout
its manufacturing and distribution systems. Brewery modern-
izations have yielded long-term savings through reduced beer
packaging and shipping costs and reduced maintenance costs.
The company’s focused production methods and wholesaler
support distribution centers concentrate small-volume brand
and package production at three breweries to create produc-
tion efficiencies, reduce costs, and enhance responsiveness to
changing consumer brand and package preferences. The
company also works to reduce distribution costs for its prod-
ucts through better systemwide coordination with its network
of independent wholesalers.

The cost of sales was $9.6 billion for 2003, an increase
of $597 million, or 6.6% compared to 2004. This increase
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is attributable to higher costs for all of the company’s major
business segments, including higher aluminum and other
packaging materials expense and increased energy costs for
domestic beer; incremental production costs for international
beer associated with higher beer volume and the timing of

the Harbin acquisition; increased aluminum, energy and other
manufacturing costs for the commodity-based packaging
segment; and higher park operating expenses in entertainment
operations. Gross profit as a percentage of net sales decreased
360 basis points versus 2004, to 36.3%. This decline is
primarily due to the decrease in domestic beer sales volume
combined with increases in domestic beer production costs
per barrel significantly exceeding revenue per barrel.

Cost of sales was $9.0 billion for 2004, an increase of
$533 million, or 6.3%, compared with 2003. The increase
was due to higher costs for all of the company’s major
business segments. Domestic beer costs were higher due to
increased costs for brewing and packaging materials, costs
associated with increased beer volume, and higher utility costs.
International beer experienced higher costs associated with
increased beer volume plus the impact of incremental cost of
sales associated with the Harbin acquisition. Packaging opera-
tions experienced higher aluminum costs and entertainment
operations incurred higher park operating expenses, including
hurricane cleanup costs in the second half of the year.
Consolidated gross profit margin decreased 40 basis points,
to 39.9%, due primarily to a 20 basis point gross margin
increase from domestic beer operations being more than offset
by higher sales and costs from the company’s commodity-
based can manufacturing and aluminum recycling operations.

Cost of sales was $8.4 billion in 2003, an increase of
$318 million, or 3.9%, compared with 2002. The increase
was due to higher costs in the domestic beer segment,
attributable to costs associated with higher beer sales volume,
higher production costs primarily resulting from increased
brewing and packaging materials, and higher utilities costs.
Cost of sales for international beer operations increased due
to costs associated with increased beer volume, while theme
park and packaging operations and the company’s commodity
recycling business all experienced increased cost of sales.
Gross profit as a percentage of net sales was 40.3% for the
year, an increase of 20 basis points versus 2002.

MARKETING, DISTRIBUTION AND

ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

Advertising and promotional activities for its beer brands and
theme park operations are important elements of Anheuser-
Busch’s strategy and represent significant annual expenditures.
The company employs a variety of national, regional and
local media outlets in its promotional efforts, including
television, radio, the Internet, print and outdoor advertising
and event sponsorships.
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Marketing, distribution and administrative expenses for
2005 were $2.7 billion, an increase of $140 million, or 5.4%
compared with 2004. The increase is the result of higher
marketing and selling costs for both domestic and international
beer operations and increased entertainment marketing costs,
partially offset by reduced general and administrative expenses.
Domestic beer marketing costs were up primarily for the
Budweiser Family, including the national introduction of
Budweiser Select, and in support of the company’s beer volume
and market share growth initiatives. International beer
marketing increased primarily due to the Harbin acquisition.
Higher domestic beer distribution costs were largely the result
of increased fuel costs while international distribution costs
increased due to Harbin and higher costs in the United Kingdom.

Marketing, distribution and administrative expenses
were $2.6 billion in 2004, an increase of $92 million, or
3.7%, compared with 2003. The increase was principally
due to increased international beer marketing and distribution
costs, higher entertainment advertising costs, increased
marketing costs associated with the Olympics, higher domestic
beer distribution costs from owning an additional wholesale
operation, and higher corporate expenses due primarily to
higher employee benefits costs.

Marketing, distribution and administrative expenses for
2003 were $2.5 billion, an increase of $43 million, or 1.7%,
compared with 2002. This increase was principally due to
marketing costs for Michelob ULTRA, increased company-owned
wholesale beer distribution costs, higher international beer
marketing costs in Europe and China, and increased theme
park advertising costs. Partially offsetting these increases were
lower domestic beer segment legal costs and reduced adminis-
trative expenses for the entertainment segment.

Operating results for 2005 also include a one-time
$105 million pretax litigation settlement ($.12 per share),
which occurred in the third quarter and is reported as a
separate line item in the consolidated income statement. See
Notes 7 and 13 and page 32 of this Discussion for additional
information. The settlement expense is classified as a corpo-
rate item for business segment reporting.

OPERATING INCOME
Operating income represents the measure of the company’s
financial performance before net interest cost, other non-
operating items and equity income. Operating income of
$2.6 billion income decreased $740 million, or 22% in 2005
versus 2004. Operating margin for 2005 was 17.4%, a decline
of 510 basis points due primarily to reduced domestic beer
sales volume, lower revenue per barrel and higher operating
costs, including the one-time litigation settlement.

Operating income was $3.4 billion in 2004 and
$3.2 billion in 2003, representing increases versus the prior
years of $162 million, or 5.1% in 2004, and $219 million,
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or 7.4% in 2003. Operating margins were 22.5% and 22.6%
for 2004 and 2003, respectively. The decline in operating
margin in 2004 was primarily due to higher sales and offset-
ting costs in commodity-based aluminum can manufacturing
and recycling operations. Operating margin was up 60 basis
points in 2003 versus prior year due to higher domestic beer
margins and improved operating results from all other busi-
ness segments.

INTEREST EXPENSE LESS INTEREST INCOME

Interest expense less interest income was $452.1 million for
2005, $422.2 million for 2004, and $399.8 million for 2003,
representing increases of 7.1%, 5.6% and 8.8 %, respectively,
compared with prior years. These increases primarily result
from higher average outstanding debt balances compared with
prior years. In addition, 2005 includes the impact of slightly
higher average interest rates which increased in the latter half
of the year. See the Liquidity and Financial Condition section
of this Discussion for additional information regarding the
company’s leverage philosophy and specific changes in the
company’s debt portfolio.

INTEREST CAPITALIZED

Interest capitalized as part of the cost basis of capital projects
was $19.9 million in 20035, $21.9 million in 2004, and

$24.4 million in 2003. The amount of interest capitalized
fluctuates depending on construction-in-progress balances,
which are impacted by the amount and timing of capital
spending, the timing of project completion dates, and by
market interest rates.

OTHER INCOME, NET

Other income, net includes earnings from the company’s
limited partnership equity investments in beer wholesalers, in
addition to other items of a non-operating nature that do not
have a material impact on the company’s consolidated results
of operations, either individually or in total. The company
had consolidated net other income of $2.7 million in 2005,
$38.7 million in 2004, and $0.4 million in 2003.

Other income for 2005 includes a $15.4 million pretax
gain from the sale of the company’s 13% stake in the Port
Aventura theme park in Spain. The theme park sale gain is
partially offset by expenses incurred to call the company’s
7.25% and 7.00% U.S. dollar debentures due 2015 and 2025,
respectively. These transactions are all classified as corporate
items for business segments reporting.

Other income for 2004 includes a one-time pretax gain
of $19.5 million from the sale of commodity derivatives that
were originally placed for future years using estimates of
conversion costs to be included in the renewal of supply
contracts. These costs were reduced during negotiations,
resulting in significant hedge ineffectiveness in compliance
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with FAS 133. The company sold the hedges per company
policy and realized the ineffective portion of the gain, which is
reported in the corporate segment. Also in 2004, the company
recorded a $13.4 million pretax gain on the sale of its invest-
ment in CCU, which is recognized in the international beer
segment. In addition, the company sold interests in two
domestic beer wholesaler partnerships in 2004 and recorded

a $19.1 million pretax gain, which is included in domestic
beer results.

In 2003, the company recognized a $6 million gain from
the sale of a company-owned beer wholesalership, and also
incurred offsetting amounts related to expenses associated
with a call of higher interest debt and a gain from the receipt
of proceeds from an insurance company.

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES

(in millions)
2004 $2,999.4
2003 $2,824.3
2002 $2,623.6
2001 $2,377.6

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES

2005 VS. 2004

Reported income before income taxes decreased 27% versus
2004, primarily reflecting lower profits in domestic beer,
international beer and packaging operations, partially offset
by improved results from entertainment operations. Income
before income taxes includes the impact of the one-time
gains in both 2004 and 2005 plus the 2005 litigation settle-
ment. Excluding these items from both years to enhance
comparability, income before income taxes decreased 23%
(see page 32).

Domestic beer pretax income decreased $603 million,
or 18% due to lower beer sales volume, reduced revenue per
barrel and higher costs. Higher costs resulted from commodity
cost pressures for aluminum, glass and energy, plus costs for
new packaging initiatives such as applied plastic labels and
aluminum bottles. Pretax income for international beer
decreased $44 million, or 34% for the full year primarily due
to lower profits in China and the United Kingdom and the
impact of the CCU sale gain in 2004, partially offset by
improved results in Canada. Excluding the CCU sale gain,
pretax income for international beer decreased 26 %, as shown
in the following table.
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2005 2004 Change

International beer pretax income $86.5 $130.9 (33.9)%
Less: Gain on sale of CCU — (13.4)

International beer pretax excluding CCU gain ~ $86.5 $117.5 (26.4)%

Packaging segment pretax profits were down $22 million,
or 14% during 2005 due to higher energy and materials costs
for can and glass manufacturing operations and lower profits
for the company’s aluminum recycling and label manufac-
turing operations. Entertainment segment pretax results
improved $33 million, or 19% due to increased attendance,
admissions pricing and in-park spending, partially offset by
higher park operating expenses. Results in 2004 were
adversely impacted by a series of hurricanes in Florida.

2004 VS. 2003
Reported income before income taxes for 2004 was $3.0
billion, an increase of $175 million, or 6.2%, versus 2003. This
increase reflects improved results for all of the company’s oper-
ating segments. Excluding one-time items in 2004, income
before income taxes increased 5% versus 2003 (see page 32).
Pretax income for the domestic beer segment was up
$159 million for the full year, reflecting increased beer volume
and higher revenue per barrel, partially offset by higher costs.
International beer segment pretax income improved $40
million for 2004, primarily due to volume and profit growth
in China, Canada, and the United Kingdom; the impact of
Harbin in the second half of the year; and the gain on the sale
of CCU. Packaging segment pretax profits were up $8 million
for the year primarily due to higher soft drink can volume and
pricing and improved results from the company’s aluminum
recycling operations. Entertainment segment pretax income
increased $10 million compared with the full year 2003,
primarily due to higher admissions pricing and increased
in-park spending, partially offset by hurricane impacts.

2003 VS. 2002

Income before income taxes of $2.8 billion in 2003 repre-
sented an increase of $200 million, or 7.7%, versus 2002. The
increase for 2003 is primarily due to increased domestic beer
segment pretax results, along with improved profit contribu-
tion from all of the company’s remaining business segments.
Domestic beer segment pretax income was up $199 million,
reflecting higher revenue per barrel and increased beer volume.
International beer segment pretax income increased $15
million, primarily due to volume and profit growth in China.
Packaging segment pretax profits were up $2 million in 2003,
while entertainment segment income before income taxes
increased $10 million compared with 2002, primarily due to
higher admissions pricing and increased in-park spending.
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EQUITY INCOME, NET OF TAX
Equity income was $498.1 million in 2005, an increase of
$94 million, or 23% for year, reflecting the benefit of Grupo
Modelo volume growth, lower Mexican income taxes and the
impact of including Tsingtao equity income, partially offset
by the reduction in equity income due to the sale of the
company’s investment in CCU and the one-time $18 million
deferred income tax benefit in 2004 from a reduction in
Mexican corporate income tax rates. The tax benefit in 2004
was partially offset by $8 million of incremental U.S. deferred
income taxes in the consolidated income tax provision.
Excluding the Mexican tax benefit from 2004 results, equity
income for full year 2005 increased 29% (see adjacent table).

Equity income was $404.1 million for 2004, up
$59 million, or 17.2%, versus 2003 due to the benefit of price
increases and volume growth from Grupo Modelo and the
$18 million Mexican income tax benefit, net of U.S. deferred
taxes. Equity income results for 2003 included a $5.5 million
one-time after-tax benefit representing Anheuser-Busch’s equity
share of a gain on the sale of a brewery by CCU. Excluding
the Mexican tax rate benefit from 2004, equity income would
have increased 11.9% (see adjacent table).

Equity income of $344.9 million in 2003 decreased
$7 million versus 2002, primarily due to a combination of
lower export volume growth, Modelo not raising prices, and
a weaker peso in 2003 compared with higher than normal
2002 equity income results which included a $17 million
one-time deferred income tax benefit partially offset by a
$6.5 million charge related to a brewery restructuring. The
2002 Modelo deferred tax benefit was largely offset by higher
U.S. deferred income taxes included in the consolidated U.S.
income tax provision. As noted, equity earnings for 2003
benefited from the after-tax gain on the sale of a brewery
by CCU.

NET INCOME AND DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE
Anheuser-Busch generated net income of $1.8 billion in 2005,
a decrease of $401 million, or 17.9% compared with the full
year 2004, while reported diluted earnings per share of $2.35
decreased 15.2%, or $.42. Excluding the one-time items
previously discussed, net income and diluted earnings per
share decreased by 13.8% and 11%, respectively, versus 2004
as shown in the adjacent table. Net income of $2.2 billion for
2004 was an increase versus 2003 of $164 million, or 7.9%.
Diluted earnings per share were $2.77, an increase of 11.7%,
or $.29 compared with 2003 results. Excluding the 2004
one-time items from the comparison with 2003, net income
increased 6.1% and diluted earnings per share increased
10.1% (see adjacent table). The company earned net income
of $2.1 billion in 2003, an increase of $142 million, or 7.4%,

over 2002. Earnings per share were $2.48 in 2003, an increase
of $.28, or 12.7% compared with 2002. Diluted earnings per
share for all years benefit from the company’s ongoing share
repurchase program.

The following table is provided to make direct comparisons
easier between 2005 and 2004, and between 2004 and 2003 by
excluding one-time items. The company believes excluding one-
time items better illustrates underlying results (in millions, except
per share).

Income Provision
Before Income  For Income Equity Net Earnings
Taxes Taxes Income Income  Per Share
2005
Reported $2,191.5 $(850.4) $498.1 $1,839.2 $2.35

Gain on sale of
Spanish theme

park (15.4) (3.5) — (18.9) (.024)
Favorable Chile

income tax

settlement on

CCU sale — (6.8) — (6.8) (.009)

Deferred income
tax benefit from

Ohio tax

legislation — (7.2) — (7.2) (.009)
Litigation

settlement 105.0 (12.6) — 92.4 118
Excluding one-

time items $2,281.1 $(880.5)  $498.1 $1,898.7 $2.43

Percentage Change - 2005 vs. 2004

Reported (26.9)% 23.3% (17.9% (15.2)%
Excluding one-

time items (23.1)% 29.0% (13.8)% (11.0)%
2004
Reported 2,999.4 (1,163.2) 4041 2,240.3 2.77
Commaodity

hedge gain (19.5) 7.4 — (12.1) (.015)
Gain on sale of

Ccu (13.4) (1.3 — (14.7) (.018)
Benefit from

Mexican tax

rate reduction — 8.0 (18.0) (10.0) (.012)
Excluding one-

time items $2,966.5  $(1,149.1) $386.1  $2,203.5 $2.73

Percentage Change - 2004 vs. 2003

Reported 6.2% 17.2% 7.9% 11.7%
Excluding one-
time items 5.0% 11.9% 6.1% 10.1%
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INCOME TAXES

Anheuser-Busch’s 2005 effective income tax rate of 38.8%
was level with the rate in 2004. The effective tax rate for 2005
includes one-time favorable impacts of $3.5 million related to
the sale of the Spanish theme park, $6.8 million for the settle-
ment of certain CCU tax matters and $7.2 million from tax
reform legislation enacted in Ohio, plus ongoing benefits from
the American Jobs Creation Act. These favorable impacts were
essentially offset by the limited income tax benefit from the
litigation settlement. The company recognized a limited benefit
for the settlement due to not currently having sufficient capital
gains available to allow full deductibility of the loss. See Note
7 and page 32 for additional information.

The 2004 effective tax rate of 38.8% increased 10 basis
points versus the 2003 rate of 38.7%. The rate for 2004
includes the impact of $8 million of incremental U.S. deferred
income taxes provided to partially offset the Mexican corpo-
rate income tax rate reduction previously discussed. The
effective rate for 2003 decreased 100 basis points versus
the 2002 rate. This decrease resulted from a more favorable
foreign tax credit position in 2003, and an unusually high
effective rate in 2002 due to increased U.S. deferred taxes
incurred to offset the benefit of a Mexican income tax rate
reduction.

DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE

2004 $2.77

2003 $2.48

2002 $2.20

2001 $1.89*

* On a comparable basis, which excludes goodwill amortization, diluted earnings per
share for 2001 would have been $1.93.

EMPLOYEE-RELATED COSTS

Employee-related costs were $2.5 billion in 2005, an increase
of 4.2% versus 2004 costs. Employee-related costs totaled
$2.4 billion in 2004, an increase of 7.5% versus 2003 costs
of $2.2 billion, which had increased 6.0% versus 2002. The
changes in employee-related costs primarily reflect increases
in salaries, wages and benefits expense, including the impact
of Harbin in 2004. Salaries and wages comprise the majority
of employee-related costs and totaled $1.8 billion in both
2005 and 2004, and $1.7 billion in 2003, representing
increases versus prior year of 0.3%, 4.0%, and 2.8%,
respectively. The remainder of employee-related costs consists
primarily of pension, life insurance and health care benefits,
and payroll taxes.

33

The company had 31,485 full-time employees at
December 31, 2005. Full-time employees numbered 31,435
and 23,316 at the end of 2004 and 2003, respectively. The
increase from 2003 to 2004 was primarily due to the Harbin

acquisition.
EMPLOYEE-RELATED COSTS
(in millions)
2004 $2,352.3
2003 $2,189.0
2002 $2,065.8
2001 $1,983.5

OTHER TAXES

In addition to income taxes, the company is significantly
impacted by other federal, state and local taxes, most notably
beer excise taxes. Tax expense related to 2005 operations, not
including the many indirect taxes included in materials and
services purchased, totaled $3.3 billion, a decrease of 8.1%
versus total taxes in 2004 of $3.6 billion. The decrease in
2005 reflects lower beer excise taxes and lower income taxes.
Tax expense in 2004 increased 3.2% compared with total
taxes of $3.5 billion in 2003. These figures highlight the
significant tax burden on the company and the entire
brewing industry.

Proposals to increase excise taxes on beer are addressed
by the company and the brewing industry every year.
Anheuser-Busch understands that spending cuts or temporary
tax increases may be necessary for states to address budget
concerns; however, the company believes that states should
accomplish this objective in the most efficient and least
harmful way possible. The company does not believe excise
taxes, which are regressive and primarily burden working
men and women, are the solution. To ensure its views on this
important matter are known, company and industry represen-
tatives meet proactively on an ongoing basis with legislators
and administration officials from various states to present
arguments against increases in beer excise taxes.

RETURN ON CAPITAL EMPLOYED

Value for shareholders is created when companies earn rates
of return in excess of their cost of capital. Anheuser-Busch
views the rate of return on capital employed to be an impor-
tant performance measure because it gauges how efficiently
the company is deploying its capital assets. Also, increases in
the rate are often considered by the investment community
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to be a strong driver of stock price, especially in conjunction
with earnings per share growth.

The company’s rate of return on capital employed was
14.7% in 2005 compared to 18.4% in both 2004 and 2003.
Return on capital employed is computed as net income for
the year plus after-tax net interest (interest expense less
interest capitalized), divided by average net investment. Net
investment is defined as total assets less nondebt current
liabilities. The return on capital employed ratio measures
after-tax performance; therefore net interest cost is tax-effected
in the computation for consistency. For 2005, 2004 and 2003,
after-tax net interest expense was $269 million, $251 million
and $234 million, respectively, calculated as pretax net interest
expense of $435 million, $405 million and $377 million,
respectively, less income taxes applied at an assumed 38% rate.

Liquidity and Financial Condition

Anheuser-Busch’s strong financial position allows it to pursue
its growth strategies while also providing substantial returns
to shareholders. Accordingly, the company has established the
following priorities for its available cash:

B Reinvest in core businesses to achieve profitable growth.
To enhance shareholder value, the company will continue
to make investments to improve efficiency and add capacity
as needed in its existing operations, and intends to make
selected investments in higher-growth international beer
markets.

B Make substantial payments to shareholders through
consistent dividend growth and the repurchase of common
shares. Anheuser-Busch has paid cash dividends each year
since 1933 and intends to increase dividends per share in
line with the company’s long-term expected diluted earn-
ings per share growth. The company has an ongoing
common share repurchase program.

The company considers its ratio of cash flow to total debt
to be one of the most important indicators of ongoing
leverage, and currently targets a ratio in the 30% to 40%
range in order to maintain its strong credit ratings of A1 and
A+, from Moody’s and Standard & Poor’s, respectively. Based
on its specific financial position and risk tolerance, Anheuser-
Busch believes a strong Single A rating strikes the best balance
between a low cost-of-capital and maintaining adequate finan-
cial flexibility. The company’s ratio of cash flow to total debt
was 33.6% in 2005, 37.7% in 2004, and 40.3% in 2003.
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RATIO OF CASH FLOW TO TOTAL DEBT

2005 33.6%

2004 37.7%
2003 40.3%
2002 39.7%
2001 38.7%

SOURCES AND USES OF CASH

The company’s primary source of liquidity is cash provided
by operations. Principal uses of cash are capital expenditures,
share repurchases, dividends, and business investments.
Information on the company’s cash flows, by category, is
presented in the consolidated statement of cash flows.

Cash generated by each of the company’s business
segments is projected to exceed funding requirements for
that segment’s anticipated capital expenditures. Corporate
spending on share repurchases and dividend payments, plus
possible additional investments in international brewers, may
require external financing as the company maintains its target
cash flow to total debt ratio. The use of debt financing lowers
the company’s overall cost of capital and the nature, extent
and timing of external financing will vary depending on the
company’s evaluation of existing market conditions and
other economic factors. The company uses its share repur-
chase program to manage its leverage position, and typically
operates at a working capital deficit as it manages its cash
flows. The company had working capital deficits of
$224 million, $151 million, and $227 million at December
31, 20035, 2004, and 2003, respectively.

OPERATING CASH FLOW BEFORE CHANGES
IN WORKING CAPITAL

(in millions)
2004 $3,121.9
2003 $2,938.3
2002 $2,624.3
2001 $2,316.0
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OFF-BALANCE-SHEET OBLIGATIONS, COMMITMENTS

AND CONTINGENCIES

Anheuser-Busch has a long history of paying dividends and
expects to continue paying dividends each year. The company
also has an active share repurchase program and anticipates
continued share repurchase in the future. However, Anheuser-
Busch has no commitments or obligations related to dividends,
or for the repurchase or pledging of shares. The company
has cash commitments in the normal course of business,
including operating leases. The company has no off-balance-
sheet obligations specifically structured to provide earnings
or tax benefits, or to avoid recognition or disclosure of assets
or liabilities.

The 9% debentures due 2009 (included in debt on the
consolidated balance sheet) permit holders to require repay-
ment of the debt prior to its maturity after a decline in the
company’s credit rating below investment grade. The credit
downgrade must be preceded by a change in control. The total
outstanding balance for this debt at December 31, 20035, is
$350 million. The 5.35% notes due 2023 permit beneficiaries
of deceased note owners to require repayment of the debt at
any time prior to maturity, subject to an annual limit of
$25,000 per decedent and a cap on aggregate redemptions
of $3.6 million per year. The company redeemed $1.8 million
of these notes in 2005 and $1.9 million in 2004.

The company’s fixed charge coverage ratio was 5.8X
for the year ended December 31, 2005, and 7.8X for the
years ended December 31, 2004 and 2003.

The company’s future cash commitments are shown
below, as of December 31, 2005 (in millions).

2007 2009 2011 and

2006 and 2008 and 2010 Thereafter Total

Capital expenditures $106 $ 5 $ — $ — $§ 111

Operating leases 45 61 49 393 548
Brewing and packaging

materials 301 232 237 416 1,186

Unfunded benefits payments 61 192 123 338 714

Interest payments 407 785 711 4,254 6,157

Maturities of long-term debt 247 300 747 6,678 7,972
$1,167 $1,575  $1,867 $12,079 $16,688

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

During the next five years, the company will continue capital
expenditure programs designed to take advantage of growth
and productivity improvement opportunities for its beer, pack-
aging and entertainment operations. The company has a
formal and intensive review procedure for the authorization
of capital expenditures, with the most important financial
measure of acceptability for a discretionary capital project
being whether its projected discounted cash flow return on
investment exceeds the company’s cost of capital.

Capital expenditures were $1.1 billion in both 2005
and 2004, $993 million in 2003 and totaled $5.1 billion
over the past five years. The company expects capital ex-
penditures of approximately $900 million in 2006 and is
projecting capital spending during the five-year period
2006 - 2010 of $4.5 billion. See Note 15 for information
on capital expenditures by business segment.

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES/DEPRECIATION
AND AMORTIZATION
(in millions)

. $1,136.7

$979.0

2004 $1,089.6

$932.7

2003 $993.0

$877.2

2002 $834.7

$847.3

2001 $1,022.0

$834.5

I Capital Expenditures Depreciation and Amortization

SHARE REPURCHASE

The company spent $620 million, $1.7 billion, and

$2.0 billion to repurchase 12.9 million, 33.2 million and
39.4 million Anheuser-Busch common shares in 2005, 2004,
and 2003, respectively. Anheuser-Busch uses its share repur-
chase program to balance its capital structure as the company
manages its cash flow to total debt ratio. All shares are
repurchased under authorization of the Board of Directors.
The company has historically repurchased significantly more
shares each year than it has issued under stock option plans,
with average net annual repurchases of 2.5% of outstanding
shares for over 10 years. See Note 12 for details of common
stock activity.

DIVIDENDS

Dividends are paid in the months of March, June, September
and December of each year. Cash dividends paid to share-
holders were $800.8 million in 2005, $742.8 million in 2004,
and $685.4 million in 2003. In the third quarter of 2005,
effective with the September dividend, the board of directors
increased the quarterly dividend rate from $.245 to $.27 per
share. This increased annual dividends to $1.03 per share, a
10.8% increase compared with $.93 per share in 2004. The
dividend rate in 2004 reflected an increase of 12.0%
compared with the rate of $.83 per share in 2003. Quarterly
dividends per share for the first and second halves of the year,
respectively, were $.245 and $.27 for 20085, $.22 and $.245
for 2004, and $.195 and $.22 for 2003.
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NET INCOME/DIVIDENDS
(in millions)

$1,839.2
2005 $800.8

$2,240.3
2004 $742.8

$2,075.9
2003 $685.4

$1,933.8
2002 $649.5

$1,704.5
2001 $614.1

I Net Income Dividends

PENSION CONTRIBUTIONS

The company made total contributions to its pension plans
of $56 million, $245 million and $131 million, respectively,
in calendar years 2005, 2004 and 2003. See Note 5 for
additional information.

FINANCING ACTIVITIES

The company uses Securities and Exchange Commission
(SEC) shelf registration statements to provide flexibility and
efficiency when obtaining long-term financing. At December
31, 2008, a total of $1.65 billion of SEC registered debt was
available for issuance. The company’s debt balance decreased
a total of $306.5 million in 2005, compared with an increase
of $993.2 million in 2004. Details of debt increases and
decreases follow.

Increases In Debt

Amount Interest Rate
Description (in millions) (fixed unless noted)
2005
U.S. Dollar Notes $100.0 5.49%
United Kingdom Brewery Lease 52.9 6.25%
Other 21 Various

$155.0
2004
U.S. Dollar Notes $ 800.0 $550.0 at 5.0%; $250.0 at 4.7%
Commercial Paper, net 637.8 1.40% wtd. avg., floating
Chinese Renminbi-Denominated

Bank Loans 118.4 4.7% to0 8.35%
Industrial Revenue Bonds 1.0 5.875%
Other, net 6.5 Various
$1,563.7

Decreases In Debt

Amount Interest Rate
Description (in millions) (fixed unless noted)
2005
U.S. Dollar Debentures $350.0 $200.0 at 7.0% and
$150.0 at 7.25%
Commercial Paper 61.6 3.31% wtd. avg., floating
Chinese Renminbi-Denominated
Bank Loans 37.8 5.41% wid. avg.
U.S. Dollar Notes 1.8 5.35%
Other 10.3 Various
$461.5
2004
Euro Notes $251.0 $200.0 at 6.5%; $51.0 at 4.6%
U.S. Dollar Notes 251.9 $250.0 at 7.1%; $1.9 at 5.35%
ESOP Note 46.3 8.25%
Chinese Renminbi-Denominated
Bank Loans 4.8 5.57% wid. avg.
Other, net 16.5 Various
$570.5

In addition to long-term debt, Anheuser-Busch issues commer-
cial paper as a source of short-term financing. Commercial
paper activity is supported by the company’s committed

$2 billion bank revolving credit agreement that expires in
2010. This standby credit agreement, which has never been
used, provides Anheuser-Busch with an immediate and
continuing source of liquidity.

Commercial paper borrowings generally fluctuate in
conjunction with the seasonality of operations and the timing
of long-term debt issuance, with the company experiencing its
strongest cash flows in the second and third quarters of the
year, and relatively lower cash flows in the first and fourth
quarters. Peak commercial paper borrowings of $1.6 billion
and $1.2 billion occurred in April 2005 and October 2004,
respectively. Lowest commercial paper borrowings were
$515 million in September 2005 and $254 million in June
2004. Average outstanding commercial paper balances were
$1.1 billion during 2005 and $756 million during 2004.

COMMON STOCK

At December 31, 2005, registered common stock shareholders
numbered 53,573 compared with 54,654 at the end of 2004.
The company’s common stock is listed on the New York Stock
Exchange under the symbol BUD. The closing price of the
company’s common stock at December 31, 2005 and 2004
was $42.96 and $50.73, respectively. Comparative 2005 and
2004 high and low quarterly closing prices for BUD are
provided in the following table.
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Price Range of Anbeuser-Busch Common Stock (BUD)

2005 2004
High Low High Low
First quarter $50.52 $47.26 $54.01 $49.94
Second quarter $48.10 $45.10  $54.22  $50.52
Third quarter $46.48 $43.04 $54.29 $49.45
Fourth quarter $44.70  $4057  $51.07  $49.83

Critical Accounting Policies

The SEC defines a critical accounting policy as a policy for
which there is a choice among alternatives available under
U.S. generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP), and for
which choosing a legitimate alternative would yield materially
different results. Outlined below are the accounting policies
that Anheuser-Busch believes are key to a full understanding
of the company’s operations and financial results. All the com-
pany’s accounting policies are in compliance with U.S. GAAP.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

The company’s revenue recognition policies are simple,
straightforward and comply with SEC Staff Accounting
Bulletin No. 101, “Revenue Recognition in Financial
Statements.” The company recognizes revenue only when title
transfers or services have been rendered to unaffiliated
customers, based on negotiated arrangements and normal
industry practices. As such, alternative recognition and
accounting methods are not available to the company.

EQUITY METHOD ACCOUNTING

Anheuser-Busch applies the equity method of accounting
whenever it can exert significant influence on an investee
company, typically 20% to 50% owned investments. Equity
accounting involves recognizing the company’s pro rata share
of the net earnings of investee companies in the income state-
ment. Cash is received and recognized (as a reduction of the
company’s investment, not equity income) only when distrib-
uted by the investee company. As an equity investor, Anheuser-
Busch does not control the amount or timing of cash
distributions by investees. The company provides deferred
income taxes on equity earnings in excess of dividends
received. In 20035, the company had equity income of

$498.1 million and received cash distributions from investees
of $210.1 million. In 2004, Anheuser-Busch recognized equity
income of $404.1 million and received cash distributions
from investees of $179.0 million. In 2003, equity income
was $344.9 million and cash received was $169.2 million.
Consolidation of the company’s equity investees would

not be appropriate because Anheuser-Busch does not have
effective control of these entities. Therefore, alternative
accounting methods are not available. See Note 2 for
additional information.
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DERIVATIVES

The company’s use of derivative financial instruments is
limited to highly correlated hedges of either firm commitments
or anticipated transactions that expose Anheuser-Busch to
cash flow or fair value fluctuations in the ordinary course of
business. Company policy expressly prohibits active trading or
speculating with derivatives. Accordingly, all the company’s
derivative holdings are designated as hedges and qualify for
hedge accounting under FAS 133, “Accounting for Derivatives
and Related Hedging Activity.” Since company policy is to
only use derivatives that will qualify for hedge accounting
under FAS 133, the accounting alternative to using hedge
accounting would be to voluntarily forgo using hedge
accounting, which could introduce volatility into the
company’s quarterly and annual earnings based on the
changes in the market values of the derivatives.

ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL COSTS
Advertising and promotional activities are a key element of
the company’s strategy, and represent significant annual costs
incurred by the company. Advertising production costs are
accumulated and expensed the first time the advertisement is
shown, while advertising media costs are expensed as
incurred. Both of these approaches are acceptable under
GAAP and the company applies each consistently, based on
the nature of the spending. Applying either method exclusively
would not materially alter the timing of expense recognition.
Sales promotion costs are recognized as a reduction of net
sales when incurred, as required by GAAP. There are no alter-
native accounting methods available.

POSTRETIREMENT PENSION, HEALTH CARE AND
INSURANCE BENEFITS
Anheuser-Busch provides pension plans covering substantially
all of its regular employees. The accounting for the majority of
these plans under FAS 87, “Employer’s Accounting for
Pensions,” requires that the company use three key assump-
tions when computing estimated annual pension expense.
These assumptions are the long-term rate of return on plan
assets, the discount rate applied to the projected pension
benefit obligation, and the long-term growth rate for salaries.
Of the three key assumptions, only the discount rate is
determined by observable market pricing, and it is based on
the interest rate derived from matching future pension benefit
payments with expected cash flows from high-quality, long-
term corporate debt for the same periods. The discount rate
used to value the company’s pension obligation at any year-end is
used for expense calculations the next year — e.g., the December
31, 2005 rate is being used for 2006 expense calculations.
For the rates of return on plan assets and salary growth, the
company uses estimates based on experience as well as future
expectations. Due to the long-term nature of pension
liabilities, Anheuser-Busch attempts to choose rates for these
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assumptions that will have long-term applicability. See Note 5
for information on the impact of a 1% change in key pension
assumptions.

Anheuser-Busch provides health care and insurance
coverage for most of its retirees after they achieve certain age
and years of service requirements. Under FAS 106, “Employers’
Accounting for Postretirement Benefits Other than Pensions,”
the company is required to estimate the discount rate and future
health care cost inflation rate in order to determine annual
retiree health care and insurance expense and value the related
postretirement benefit liability on the balance sheet. Similar to
pensions, the discount rate is determined by observable market
pricing, and it is based on the interest rate derived from
matching future postretirement benefits payments with expected
cash flows from high-quality, long-term corporate debt for the
same periods. Health care inflation rates are recommended by
the company’s actuarial consultants each year. See Note 5 for
information on the impact of a 1% change in the assumed
discount rate and health care inflation rate.

Risk Management

Through its operations and investments, Anheuser-Busch
is exposed to foreign currency exchange, interest rate, and
commodity price risks. These exposures primarily relate to
beer sales to foreign customers, foreign currency denominated
capital purchases, royalty receipts from foreign license and
contract brewers, acquisition of raw materials from both
domestic and foreign suppliers, dividends from equity invest-
ments and changes in interest rates. In addition to long-term
supply agreements, the company uses derivative financial
instruments, including forward exchange contracts, futures
contracts, swaps, and purchased options and collars, to
manage certain of these exposures. The company has been
impacted by certain changes in underlying market conditions
during 2003, particularly upward cost pressure for commodi-
ties such as energy and aluminum. There have been no signifi-
cant changes in Anheuser-Busch’s philosophy and approach
for managing these exposures, or in the types of derivative
instruments used to hedge the company’s risks.
Anheuser-Busch has well-established policies and
procedures governing the use of derivatives. The company
hedges only firm commitments or anticipated transactions in
the ordinary course of business and corporate policy prohibits
the use of derivatives for speculation, including the sale of
freestanding instruments. The company neither holds nor
issues financial instruments for trading purposes. Specific
hedging strategies used depend on several factors, including
the magnitude and volatility of the exposure, the cost and
availability of appropriate hedging instruments, the antici-
pated time horizon, the commodity basis exposure, the
opportunity cost, and the nature of the underlying hedged

item. The company’s overall risk management goal is to strike
a balance between managing its exposures to market volatility
while obtaining the most favorable transaction costs possible.
The company monitors the effectiveness of its hedging struc-
tures, based either on cash offset between changes in the value
of the underlying hedged exposure and changes in the fair
value of the derivative, or by measuring the ongoing correla-
tion between the price of the underlying hedged exposure and
the pricing upon which the derivative is based. The fair value
of derivatives is the amount the company would pay or receive
if terminating any contracts.

Counterparty default risk is considered low because
derivatives are either exchange-traded instruments with
frequent margin position requirements that are highly liquid,
or over-the-counter instruments transacted with highly rated
financial institutions. Additionally, bilateral collateral posting
arrangements are in place with all over-the-counter derivatives
counterparties. Counterparties are required to post collateral
to Anheuser-Busch when they reach specified unfavorable fair-
value thresholds, which are based on their credit ratings from
Moody’s and Standard & Poor’s, respectively, as follows
(in millions).

Counterparties rated at least A2 or A $30
Counterparties rated A3 and A- $15
Counterparties rated below A3 or A- $0

The same collateral posting thresholds apply to Anheuser-
Busch and its credit ratings, if the fair value position is
unfavorable to the company. All collateral is cash, U.S.
Treasury securities, or letters of credit. At December 31, 2003,
the company held zero counterparty collateral and had zero
collateral outstanding. Given the composition of the
company’s derivatives portfolio, current market prices for
derivatives held and the company’s credit rating, material
funding needs arising from the company’s collateral arrange-
ments are not expected.

Following is a summary of potential unfavorable changes
in the fair value of the company’s derivative holdings under
certain market movements during the last two years (in

millions).

2005 2004
Foreign Currency Risk — Forwards and Options $1.0 $0.4
Interest Rate Risk — Interest Rate Swaps $ 03 $0.2
Commodity Price Risk — Futures, Swaps and Options $10.2 $9.3

The company uses value-at-risk (VAR) analysis for foreign
currency and interest rate derivatives exposures, and sensitivity
analysis for commodity price exposures. VAR forecasts fair
value changes using a Monte Carlo statistical simulation model
that incorporates historical correlations among various
currencies and interest rates. The VAR model assumes that
the company could liquidate its currency and interest rate
positions in a single day (one-day holding period). The
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volatility figures provided represent the maximum one-day
loss the company could experience on each portfolio at a 95%
confidence level, based on market history and current condi-
tions. Sensitivity analysis reflects the impact of a hypothetical
10% adverse change in the market price for the company’s
underlying price exposures.

The volatility of foreign currencies, interest rates, and
commodity prices is dependent on many factors that cannot
be forecasted with accuracy. Therefore, changes in fair value
over time could differ substantially from the illustration. Also,
the preceding derivatives volatility analyses ignore changes in
the value of the underlying hedged transactions, although the
company expects offsetting impacts between changes in deriv-
ative values and changes in the pricing of the underlying
hedged transactions. The average daily change in fair value for
interest rate swaps in 2005 was $100,000, with a computed
one-day high of $1.6 million and a one-day low of zero. The
average daily change in fair value for foreign exchange deriva-
tives in 2005 was $50,000, with a computed one-day high of
$200,000 and a one-day low of zero. Average daily changes
for foreign exchange derivatives are computed as the monthly
variance in fair value divided by the number of business days
in the month.

Anheuser-Busch’s exposure to interest rate volatility
related to its outstanding debt is low, because the company
predominantly issues fixed-rate debt. At December 31, 2003,
fixed-rate debt with an approximate average maturity of
13 years represented 83% of the company’s outstanding debt.
Assuming the percentage of floating-rate debt at year-end
remains constant in 2006, and including the impact of existing
fixed-to-floating interest rate swaps, an immediate 100 basis
points (1.0 percentage point) increase in interest rates would
result in incremental interest expense of approximately
$14 million over the course of the full year.

Other Matters

FAIR VALUE OF MODELO INVESTMENT

The economic benefit of the company’s Modelo investment
can be measured in two ways: through equity income, which
represents Anheuser-Busch’s pro rata share in the net earnings
of Modelo, and by the excess of the fair market value of the
investment over its cost. The excess of fair value over the
company’s cost, based on Grupo Modelo’s closing stock price
on the Mexican stock exchange (Bolsa) at December 31, 2003,
was $6.0 billion. Although this amount is appropriately not
reflected in the company’s income statement or balance sheet,
it represents economic value to Anheuser-Busch and its
shareholders.
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WHOLESALER ACQUISITION

In October 2003, the company purchased the assets of a

beer wholesale operation in Pomona, Calif. for $84 million
in Anheuser-Busch common stock and cash. Included in the
purchase were cash and other working capital of $22 million,
fixed and other long-term assets of $21 million, and product
distribution rights of $41 million. See Note 10 for additional
information.

CERTIFICATIONS AND GOVERNANCE

The company has included the required CEO and CFO
certifications regarding the quality of the company’s public
disclosure as exhibits to its 2005 annual report on Form 10-K
filed with the SEC. Also, a CEO certification regarding the
company’s compliance with corporate governance listing
standards has been submitted to the New York Stock Exchange,
as required by its listing rules. Available on the company’s Web
site, www.anheuser-busch.com, are charters for all standing
committees of the board of directors (including audit, compen-
sation and corporate governance); codes of business conduct
for directors, officers and employees; and Anheuser-Busch’s
corporate governance guidelines.

ENVIRONMENTAL ISSUES

The company is strongly committed to environmental protec-
tion. Its Environmental Management System provides specific
guidance for how the environment must be factored into
business decisions and mandates special consideration of
environmental issues in conjunction with other business issues
when any of the company’s facilities or business units plan
capital projects or changes in processes. Anheuser-Busch also
encourages its suppliers to adopt similar environmental
management practices and policies.

The company is subject to federal, state and local
environmental protection laws and regulations and is
operating within such laws or is taking action aimed at
assuring compliance with such laws and regulations.
Compliance with these laws and regulations is not expected
to materially affect the company’s competitive position. It
is the opinion of management that potential costs, either
individually or in the aggregate, related to any federal or state
designated cleanup sites for which Anheuser-Busch has been
identified as a Potentially Responsible Party will not materially
affect the company’s financial position, results of operations,
or liquidity.
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Management’s Responsibility for Financial Statements and
Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Management’s Responsibility
for Financial Statements

The company’s financial statements are prepared and
presented in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States. The management of Anheuser-
Busch is responsible for the preparation and presentation of
the financial statements and other financial information
included in this annual report, including the reasonableness
of estimates and judgments inherent in the preparation of the
financial statements.

The board of directors is responsible for ensuring the
independence and qualifications of audit committee members
under applicable New York Stock Exchange and U.S.
Securities and Exchange Commission standards. The audit
committee consists of five nonmanagement directors and
oversees the company’s financial reporting and internal
controls system and meets with management, the independent
auditors and the internal auditors periodically to review
auditing and financial reporting matters. The audit committee
is solely responsible for the selection and retention of the
company’s independent auditors, subject to shareholder
approval. The audit committee held five meetings during
20035 and its report for 2005 can be found in the company’s
proxy statement.

In addition to the audits of the company’s internal control
over financial reporting and management’s assessment of inter-
nal control over financial reporting, PricewaterhouseCoopers
LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, is also
responsible for auditing the company’s financial statements in
accordance with the standards of the Public Company
Accounting Oversight Board, and expressing an opinion as to
whether the financial statements fairly present, in all material
respects, the company’s financial position, operating results,
cash flows, and changes in shareholders equity.
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Management’s Report on Internal Control
Over Financial Reporting

It is also management’s responsibility to establish and main-
tain adequate internal control over financial reporting, as

such term is defined by the U.S. Securities and Exchange
Commission. Under the supervision and with the participation
of management, including the chief executive officer and chief
financial officer, the company conducted an assessment of the
effectiveness of its internal control over financial reporting
based on the framework set forth in Internal Control —
Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO). The
company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the relia-
bility of the company’s financial reporting and the preparation
of financial statements for external purposes in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles.

Based on the company’s evaluation under the COSO
framework, Anheuser-Busch management concluded that the
company’s internal control over financial reporting was effec-
tive as of December 31, 2005. The company’s internal control
over financial reporting, and management’s assessment of the
effectiveness of the company’s internal control over financial
reporting as of December 31, 20035, have both been audited
by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, as stated in its report.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Shareholders and Board of Directors
of Anheuser-Busch Companies, Inc.

We have completed integrated audits of Anheuser-Busch
Companies, Inc.’s 2005 and 2004 consolidated financial
statements and of its internal control over financial reporting
as of December 31, 2005, and an audit of its 2003 consoli-
dated financial statements in accordance with the standards
of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United
States). Our opinions on Anheuser-Busch Companies, Inc’s
2005, 2004 and 2003 consolidated financial statements and
on its internal control over financial reporting as of Decem-
ber 31, 2005, based on our audits, are presented below.

Consolidated Financial Statements

In our opinion, the accompanying consolidated balance sheets and
the related consolidated statements of income, changes in share-
holders equity and cash flows present fairly, in all material respects,
the financial position of Anheuser-Busch Companies, Inc. and its
subsidiaries (the “Company”) at December 31, 2005 and 2004, and
the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the
three years in the period ended December 31, 2005 in conformity
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States
of America. These financial statements are the responsibility of the
Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on our audits. We conducted
our audits of these statements in accordance with the standards of
the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements
are free of material misstatement. An audit of financial statements
includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, and
evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe
that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Also, in our opinion, management’s assessment, included in
the accompanying Management’s Report on Internal Control
Over Financial Reporting, that the Company maintained effec-
tive internal control over financial reporting as of December
31, 2005 based on criteria established in Internal Control —
Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring
Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO), is fairly
stated, in all material respects, based on those criteria.
Furthermore, in our opinion, the Company maintained, in all
material respects, effective internal control over financial
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reporting as of December 31, 20035, based on criteria estab-
lished in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued
by the COSO. The Company’s management is responsible for
maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting
and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control
over financial reporting. Our responsibility is to express opin-
ions on management’s assessment and on the effectiveness of
the Company’s internal control over financial reporting based
on our audit. We conducted our audit of internal control over
financial reporting in accordance with the standards of the
Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to
obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal
control over financial reporting was maintained in all material
respects. An audit of internal control over financial reporting
includes obtaining an understanding of internal control over
financial reporting, evaluating management’s assessment,
testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness
of internal control, and performing such other procedures as
we consider necessary in the circumstances. We believe that
our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinions.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is
a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding
the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of
financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal
control over financial reporting includes those policies and
procedures that (i) pertain to the maintenance of records that,
in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transac-
tions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (ii) pro-
vide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and
that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made
only in accordance with authorizations of management and
directors of the company; and (iii) provide reasonable assur-
ance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over
financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements.
Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future
periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inad-
equate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

o Tohounlespns LLP

St. Louis, MO
February 22, 2006
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Consolidated Balance Sheet

Year Ended December 31 (in millions, except per share) 2005 2004
Assets

Current Assets:
Cash $ 225.8 $ 22841
Accounts receivable 681.4 696.1
Inventories 654.5 690.3
Other current assets 197.0 203.9
Total current assets 1,758.7 1,818.4
Investments in affiliated companies 3,448.2 3,150.2
Plant and equipment, net 9,041.6 8,847.4
Intangible assets, including goodwill of $1,034.5 and $984.1, respectively 1,232.6 1,191.9
Other assets 1,073.9 1,165.5
Total Assets $ 16,555.0 $ 16,173.4

Liabilities and Shareholders Equity
Current Liabilities:

Accounts payable $ 1,2495 $ 1,194.8
Accrued salaries, wages and benefits 250.9 291.4
Accrued taxes 156.7 152.9
Accrued interest 123.7 125.2
Other current liabilities 201.8 204.7
Total current liabilities 1,982.6 1,969.0
Postretirement benefits 444.3 4542
Debt 79721 8,278.6
Deferred income taxes 1,682.4 1,727.2
Other long-term liabilities 1,130.3 1,076.3

Shareholders Equity:
Common stock, $1.00 par value, authorized 1.6 billion shares 1,468.6 1,463.0
Capital in excess of par value 1,601.8 1,425.3
Retained earnings 16,445.6 15,407.2
Treasury stock, at cost (15,258.9) (14,638.5)
Accumulated nonowner changes in shareholders equity (913.8) (988.9)
Total Shareholders Equity 3,343.3 2,668.1

Commitments and contingencies — —

Total Liabilities and Shareholders Equity $ 16,555.0 $ 16,173.4

The footnotes on pages 46 - 61 of this report are an integral component of the company’s consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Income

Year Ended December 31 (in millions, except per share) 2005 2004 2003
Gross sales $17,253.5 $17,160.2 $16,320.2
Excise taxes (2,217.8) (2,226.0) (2,173.5)
Net sales 15,035.7 14,934.2 14,146.7
Cost of sales (9,579.5) (8,982.5) (8,449.1)
Gross profit 5,456.2 5,951.7 5,697.6
Marketing, distribution and administrative expenses (2,730.2) (2,590.7) (2,498.3)
Litigation settlement (105.0) — —
Operating income 2,621.0 3,361.0 3,199.3
Interest expense (454.5) (426.9) (401.5)
Interest capitalized 19.9 21.9 24.4
Interest income 24 4.7 1.7
Other income, net 2.7 38.7 0.4
Income before income taxes 2,1915 2,999.4 2,824.3
Provision for income taxes (850.4) (1,163.2) (1,093.3)
Equity income, net of tax 498.1 4041 344.9
Net income $ 1,839.2 $ 2,240.3 $ 2,075.9
Earnings per share:
Basic $ 237 $ 280 $ 251
Diluted $ 235 $ 2.77 $ 2.48

The footnotes on pages 46 - 61 of this report are an integral component of the company’s consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Changes in Shareholders Equity

Year Ended December 31 (in millions, except per share) 2005 2004 2003
Common Stock, $1.00 Par Value
Balance, beginning of period $ 1,463.0 $ 1,457.9 $ 1,453.4
Shares issued under stock plans 5.6 5.1 4.5
Balance, end of period $ 1,468.6 $ 1,463.0 $ 1,457.9
Capital in Excess of Par Value
Balance, beginning of period $ 14253 $ 1,194.0 $ 1,0245
Shares issued under stock plans 176.5 157.3 125.4
Shares issued for acquisition — — 441
Grupo Modelo capital transaction — 74.0 —
Balance, end of period $ 1,601.8 $ 1,425.3 $ 1,194.0
Retained Earnings
Balance, beginning of period $ 15,407.2 $ 13,935.4 $ 12,544.0
Net income 1,839.2 2,240.3 2,075.9
Common dividends paid (per share: 2005, $1.03; 2004, $.93; 2003, $.83) (800.8) (742.8) (685.4)
Deferred income tax adjustment — (25.9) —
Shares issued under stock plans — 0.2 0.9
Balance, end of period $ 16,445.6 $ 15,407.2 $ 13,935.4
Treasury Stock
Balance, beginning of period $ (14,638.5) $(12,939.0) $(11,008.6)
Treasury stock acquired (620.4) (1,699.5) (1,958.9)
Treasury stock issued for acquisition — — 28.5
Balance, end of period $ (15,258.9) $(14,638.5) $(12,939.0)
Accumulated Nonowner Changes in Shareholders Equity
Balance, beginning of period $ (983.9) $  (890.3) $ (870.7)
Foreign currency translation gains/(losses) 184.5 102.9 (229.8)
Deferred hedging gains/(losses) (1.1) (61.1) 65.7
Deferred securities valuation gains/(losses) (95.6) (76.4) 169.3
Minimum pension liability (12.7) (64.0) (24.8)
Total nonowner changes in shareholders equity, net of tax 75.1 (98.6) (19.6)
Balance, end of period $ (913.8) $  (988.9) $  (890.3)
ESOP Debt Guarantee
Balance, beginning of period — $ (46.3) $ (90.3)
Annual debt service — 46.3 44.0
Balance, end of period — $ — $ (46.3)
Total Shareholders Equity $ 33433 $ 2,668.1 $ 27117
Net Income and Nonowner Changes in Shareholders Equity
Net income $ 1,839.2 $ 2,240.3 $ 2,075.9
Total nonowner changes in shareholders equity, net of tax 75.1 (98.6) (19.6)
Combined Net Income and Nonowner Changes in Shareholders Equity $ 19143 $ 21417 $ 2,056.3

The footnotes on pages 46 - 61 of this report are an integral component of the company’s consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows

Year Ended December 31 (in millions) 2005 2004 2003
Cash Flow from Operating Activities:
Net income $1,839.2 $2,240.3 $2,075.9
Adjustments to reconcile net income to cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 979.0 932.7 877.2
Deferred income taxes 0.2 187.1 129.5
Gain on sale of business (15.4) (13.4) —
Undistributed earnings of affiliated companies (288.0) (225.1) (175.7)
Other, net 162.5 0.3 31.4
Operating cash flow before changes in working capital 2,677.5 3,121.9 2,938.3
(Increase)/Decrease in working capital 50.3 (181.6) 32.6
Cash provided by operating activities 2,727.8 2,940.3 2,970.9
Cash Flow from Investing Activities:
Capital expenditures (1,136.7) (1,089.6) (993.0)
New business acquisitions — (727.9) (156.9)
Proceeds from sale of business 48.3 302.5 —
Cash used for investing activities (1,088.4) (1,515.0) (1,149.9)
Cash Flow from Financing Activities:
Increase in debt 100.0 1,443.8 1,389.0
Decrease in debt (456.0) (510.6) (652.1)
Dividends paid to shareholders (800.8) (742.8) (685.4)
Acquisition of treasury stock (620.4) (1,699.5) (1,958.9)
Shares issued under stock plans 135.5 120.8 88.6
Cash used for financing activities (1,641.7) (1,388.3) (1,818.8)
Net increase in cash during the year (2.3) 37.0 2.2
Cash, beginning of year 228.1 1911 188.9
Cash, end of year $ 2258 $ 228.1 $ 1911

The footnotes on pages 46 - 61 of this report are an integral component of the company’s consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

ACCOUNTING PRINCIPLES AND POLICIES

This summary of the significant accounting principles and
policies of Anheuser-Busch Companies, Inc., and its
subsidiaries is provided to assist in evaluating the company’s
consolidated financial statements. These principles and policies
conform to U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. The
company is required to make certain estimates in preparing
the financial statements that impact the reported amounts of
certain assets, liabilities, revenues and expenses. All estimates
are based on the company’s best information at the time and
are in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles. Actual results could differ from the estimates, and
any such differences are recognized when incurred.

PRINCIPLES OF CONSOLIDATION

The consolidated financial statements include the company
and all its subsidiaries. The company consolidates all majority-
owned and controlled subsidiaries, uses the equity method of
accounting for investments in which the company is able to
exercise significant influence, and uses the cost method for all
other equity investments. All significant intercompany transac-
tions are eliminated. Minority interests in the company’s
consolidated China subsidiaries are not material.

FOREIGN CURRENCY

Financial statements of foreign subsidiaries where the local
currency is the functional currency are translated into U.S.
dollars using period-end exchange rates for assets and liabili-
ties and average exchange rates during the period for revenues
and expenses. Cumulative translation adjustments associated
with net assets are reported in nonowner changes in equity
and are not recognized in the income statement until the
investment is sold.

Exchange rate gains or losses related to foreign currency
transactions are recognized in the income statement as
incurred, in the same financial statement caption as the under-
lying transaction, and are not material for any year shown.

REVENUE RECOGNITION

The company’s revenue recognition practices comply with
Securities and Exchange Commission (SEC) Staff Accounting
Bulletin No. 101, “Revenue Recognition in Financial
Statements.” The company recognizes revenue only when legal
title transfers or services have been rendered to unaffiliated
customers. For malt beverages shipped domestically to inde-
pendent wholesalers, title transfers on shipment of product

from the company’s breweries. For company-owned beer
wholesalers, title transfers when products are delivered to
retail customers. The company does not recognize any revenue
when independent wholesalers sell the company’s products to
retail customers. For international beer operations and sales
of cans and lids, title transfers on customer receipt. Entertain-
ment operations recognize revenue when customers actually
visit a park location, rather than when advance or season
tickets are sold.

DELIVERY COSTS

Pass-through finished goods delivery costs reimbursed by
customers are reported in sales, with an offsetting expense
included in cost of sales.

Delivery costs incurred by company-owned beer whole-
salers are included in marketing, distribution and administra-
tive expenses. These costs are considered marketing related
because in addition to product delivery, drivers provide
substantial marketing and other customer service functions to
retailers including product display, shelf space management,
distribution of promotional materials, draught line cleaning
and product rotation.

ADVERTISING AND PROMOTIONAL COSTS

Advertising production costs are deferred and expensed the
first time the advertisement is shown. Advertising media
costs are expensed as incurred. Advertising costs are recog-
nized in marketing, distribution and administrative expenses
and totaled $849.8 million in 2005 and $806.7 million in
both 2004 and 2003. Sales promotion costs are recognized
as a reduction of net sales when incurred, and totaled
$716.7 million in 2005, $535.7 million in 2004, and
$511.8 million in 2003.

FINANCIAL DERIVATIVES

Anheuser-Busch uses financial derivatives to mitigate the
company’s exposure to volatility in commodity prices, interest
rates, and foreign currency exchange rates. The company
hedges only exposures in the ordinary course of business and
company policy prohibits holding or trading derivatives for
profit.

The company accounts for its derivatives in accordance
with FAS No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Instruments
and Hedging Activity,” which requires all derivatives to be
carried on the balance sheet at fair value and meet certain
documentary and analytical requirements to qualify for hedge
accounting treatment. Hedge accounting creates the potential
for an income statement match between the changes in fair
values of derivatives and the changes in cost or values of the
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associated underlying transactions. By policy, derivatives held
by the company must be designated as hedges of specific expo-
sures at inception, with an expectation that changes in the fair
value will essentially offset the change in cost or value for the
underlying exposure. All of the company’s derivatives qualify
for hedge accounting under FAS 133. Liquidation of derivative
positions is required whenever it is subsequently determined
that an underlying transaction will not occur, with the gains
or losses recognized in the income statement on liquidation.
The fair values of derivatives are determined from market
observation or dealer quotation. Commodities derivatives
currently outstanding at December 31, 2005, all have initial
terms of one year or less and the associated underlying trans-
actions are expected to occur within that timeframe.

Option premiums paid to counterparties are initially
recorded as assets and subsequently adjusted to fair value each
period, with the effective portion of the change in fair value
reported in nonowner changes in equity until the underlying
transaction occurs. Amounts receivable from counterparties
(unrealized hedge gains) or owed to counterparties (unrealized
hedge losses) are included in current assets and current liabili-
ties, respectively.

See Note 3 for additional information on underlying
hedge categories, notional and fair values of derivatives, types
and classifications of derivatives used, and gains and losses
from hedging activity.

STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

The company accounts for employee stock options in
accordance with FAS 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation.” Under FAS 123, the company elects to
recognize no compensation expense related to employee stock
options, since options are always granted with an exercise
price equal to the market price of the company’s stock on the
day of grant. See Note 6 for information regarding shares
granted, outstanding and exercisable under the company’s
stock compensation plans.

Because of its election to not recognize compensation
expense for stock options, the company makes pro forma
disclosures of net income and diluted earnings per share as
if compensation expense had been recognized, based on
the fair value of stock options on the grant date. Had
employee compensation expense been recognized based on
the fair value methodology prescribed by FAS 123, the
company’s net income and earnings per share for the three
years ended December 31 would have been impacted as
shown in the following table (in millions, except per share).
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Because the company’s employee stock options are not
traded on an exchange, the fair value disclosed is required to
be based on a theoretical option-pricing model. Employees
can receive no value nor derive any benefit from holding
stock options under these plans without an increase in the
market price of Anheuser-Busch stock. Such an increase in
stock price benefits all shareholders.

2005 2004 2003

Reported net income $ 1,839.2 $ 2,240.3 $2,075.9
Pro forma stock option expense (94.8) (121.6) (113.4)
Adjusted net income $1,744.4 $ 21187 $1,962.5
Reported basic earnings per share $ 237 $ 280 $ 251
Pro forma stock option expense (-13) (.15) (14
Adjusted basic earnings per share  $  2.24 $ 265 $ 237
Reported diluted earnings per share $ 235 $ 277 $ 248
Pro forma stock option expense (-12) (.15) (14
Adjusted diluted earnings per share $  2.23 $ 262 $ 234

The fair value of stock options granted, which is hypo-
thetically recognized in compensation expense over the vesting
period to determine the pro forma earnings impact illustrated
above, has been estimated on the date of grant using a
binomial (lattice method) option-pricing model for 2005 and
2004 and the Black-Scholes option-pricing model for 2003.

In 2005, the company began recognizing the entire fair value
associated with non-forfeitable stock options in its pro forma
stock compensation expense calculation as of the grant date.
This means approximately 60% of total stock options expense
will be recognized in the fourth quarter each year, with the
remaining stock option expense associated with forfeitable
options recognized ratably over the three-year option vesting
period.

The fair values of options granted during 2005, 2004
and 2003 determined using either the binomial or Black-
Scholes model as noted above, are as follows (in millions,
except per option).

2005 2004 2003

Fair value of each option granted $ 8.81 $10.49 $13.58
Total number of options granted 1.4 141 14.4
Total fair value of options granted $100.4 $147.9 $195.6
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The binomial option-pricing model was selected for the
valuation of 2005 and 2004 options because it accommodates
several inputs in order to take into account multiple option
exercise patterns, and essentially computes an overall value
based on a weighting of each distinct pattern. Anheuser-Busch
therefore believes the binomial model is a better measure of
stock option value than Black-Scholes. The assumptions used
in applying the company’s option pricing models follow. For
illustrative purposes, the expected life, risk-free rate, and fair
value per option shown above are weighted averages derived
from the distinct exercise patterns.

2005 2004 2003
Expected life of option 5.5 yrs. 5.5yrs. 7 yrs.
Risk-free interest rate 4.4% 3.7% 4.0%
Expected volatility of Anheuser-Busch
stock 21% 22% 22%
Expected dividend yield on
Anheuser-Busch stock 2.5% 1.8% 1.7%

In December 2004, the Financial Accounting Standards
Board issued a revised and renamed standard regarding stock
compensation — FAS 123R, “Share-Based Payment.” The
revised standard, which is effective for Anheuser-Busch in the
first quarter of 2006, eliminates the disclosure-only election
under FAS 123 and requires the recognition of compensation
expense for stock options and all other forms of equity
compensation generally based on the fair value of the instru-
ments on the date of grant. In order to enhance comparability
among all years presented and to provide the fullest under-
standing of the impact that expensing stock options has on the
company, Anheuser-Busch will retrospectively apply the new
standard to prior period results on adoption. As required by
FAS 123R, retrospective results will include the net income
and earnings per share impacts previously disclosed under
FAS 123 pro forma reporting requirements. The company
estimates that the impact on 2006 earnings per share from
expensing stock compensation will be comparable to the pro
forma impact disclosed for 2005. For financial reporting
purposes, stock compensation expense will be included in
either cost of sales or marketing, distribution and administra-
tive expenses, depending on where the recipient’s cash
compensation is reported, and will be classified as a corporate
item for segment reporting.

INCOME TAXES

The provision for income taxes is based on the income and
expense amounts reported in the consolidated statement of
income. The company utilizes federal, state and foreign
income tax laws and regulations to reduce current cash taxes
payable. Deferred income taxes are recognized for the effect of
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temporary differences between financial reporting and tax
filing in accordance with the requirements of FAS No. 109,
“Accounting for Income Taxes.” See Note 7 for additional
information on the company’s provision for income taxes,
deferred income tax assets and liabilities, and effective tax
rate.

RESEARCH AND DEVELOPMENT COSTS AND START-UP COSTS
Research and development costs and plant start-up costs are
expensed as incurred, and are not material for any year
presented.

CASH

Cash includes cash in banks, demand deposits, and invest-
ments in short-term marketable securities with original matu-
rities of 90 days or less.

INVENTORIES
Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or market. The
company uses the last-in, first-out method (LIFO) valuation
approach to determine cost primarily for domestic production
inventories, and uses average cost valuation primarily for
international production and retail merchandise inventories.
LIFO was used for 72% and 71% of total inventories at
December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively. Had average cost
been used for all inventories at December 31, 2005 and 2004,
the value of total inventories would have been $126.6 million
and $126.0 million higher, respectively.

Following are the components of the company’s invento-
ries as of December 31 (in millions).

2005 2004

Raw materials and supplies $3869 $405.0
Work in process 93.5 80.0
Finished goods 1741 205.3
Total inventories $6545 $690.3

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Anheuser-Busch’s intangible assets consist of trademarks, beer
distribution rights, and goodwill. Trademarks and beer distri-
bution rights meeting criteria for separate recognition as speci-
fied by FAS 142, “Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets,” are
recognized in distinct asset categories. Trademarks include
purchased trademarks, brand names, logos, slogans, or other
recognizable symbols associated with the company’s products.
Trademarks are not amortized because they have indefinite
lives. Domestic beer distribution rights are associated with
company-owned beer wholesale operations and represent the
exclusive legal right to sell the company’s products in defined
geographic areas. The carrying values of these rights have
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indefinite lives and are not amortized, primarily due to the
company’s intent to operate its wholesalerships in perpetuity
and the lives not being contractually or statutorily limited.
International distribution rights relate to operations in the
United Kingdom and China and are being amortized over
their respective useful lives. The company’s distribution rights
in the United Kingdom are contractually limited to 32 years
and expire in 2029. Distribution rights in China are being
amortized over seven years, through 2011, based on inde-
pendent valuation appraisal and normal practice in China.
The company analyzes its trademarks and product distribution
rights for potential impairment annually, based on projected
future cash flows and observation of independent beer whole-
saler exchange transactions.

The company recognizes the excess of the cost of
acquired businesses over the fair value of the net assets
purchased as goodwill. Goodwill related to consolidated busi-
nesses is included in intangible assets on the balance sheet.
Goodwill associated with the company’s equity investments
(primarily Grupo Modelo, and CCU prior to its sale in late
2004) is included in investments in affiliated companies.
Goodwill is not amortized to earnings, but instead is reviewed
for impairment at least annually, with ongoing recoverability
based on applicable operating unit performance, consideration
of significant events or changes in the overall business environ-
ment and comparable market transactions.

Anheuser-Busch performs impairment analyses at the
business unit level for consolidated goodwill and at the
investee level for equity-method goodwill. Impairment testing
for consolidated goodwill is a two-step process. The first step
is a comparison of the fair value of the business, determined
using future cash flow analysis and/or comparable market
transactions, to its recorded amount on the balance sheet. If
the recorded amount exceeds the fair value, the second step
quantifies any impairment write-down by comparing the
current implied value of goodwill to the recorded goodwill
balance. Recoverability testing for equity investment goodwill
is based on impairment analysis of the entire equity invest-
ment, using a combination of future cash flow analysis and
consideration of pertinent business and economic factors. A
review of intangible assets completed in the fourth quarter of
2005 found no impairment. See Note 4 for additional infor-
mation on changes in the balances of intangible assets.

COMPUTER SYSTEMS DEVELOPMENT COSTS

The company capitalizes computer systems development costs
that meet established criteria, and amortizes those costs to
expense on a straight-line basis over five years. Computer
systems development costs not meeting the proper criteria for
capitalization, including reengineering costs, are expensed as
incurred.

49

PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

Fixed assets are carried at original cost less accumulated
depreciation, and include expenditures for new facilities as
well as expenditures that increase the useful lives of existing
facilities. The cost of routine maintenance, repairs, and minor
renewals is expensed as incurred. Depreciation expense is
recognized using the straight-line method based on the
following weighted-average useful lives: buildings, 25 years;
production machinery and equipment, 15 years; furniture and
fixtures, 10 years; computer equipment, 3 years. When fixed
assets are retired or sold, the book value is eliminated and any
gain or loss on disposition is recognized in cost of sales. The
components of plant and equipment as of December 31 are
summarized below (in millions).

2005 2004

Land $ 2825 $ 2789
Buildings 4,970.4 4,750.6
Machinery and equipment 12,552.9 11,907.4
Construction in progress 403.1 475.6
Plant and equipment, at cost 18,208.9 17,412.5
Accumulated depreciation (9,167.3) (8,565.1)
Plant and equipment, net $ 9,041.6 $ 8,847.4

VALUATION OF SECURITIES

For investments accounted for under the cost basis, Anheuser-
Busch applies FAS 115, “Accounting for Certain Investments
in Debt and Equity Securities.” Under FAS 115, the company
classifies its investments as “available for sale” and adjusts the
carrying values of those securities to fair market value each
period. Market valuation gains or losses are deferred in
nonowner changes in equity and are not recognized in the
income statement until the investment is sold.

ISSUANCE OF STOCK BY EQUITY INVESTEES

The company has elected to treat issuances or repurchases of
common stock by equity investees as equity transactions per
SEC Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 52, and therefore recog-
nizes no gain or loss when shares are issued or repurchased.
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2. International Equity Investments

GRUPO MODELO

Anheuser-Busch owns a 35.12% direct interest in Grupo
Modelo, S.A. de C.V. (Modelo), Mexico’s largest brewer

and producer of the Corona brand, and a 23.25% direct
interest in Modelo’s operating subsidiary Diblo, S.A. de C.V.
(Diblo). The company’s direct investments in Modelo and
Diblo give Anheuser-Busch an effective (direct and indirect)
50.2% equity interest in Diblo. Anheuser-Busch holds nine

of 19 positions on Modelo’s board of directors (with the
Controlling Shareholders Trust holding the other 10 positions)
and also has membership on the audit committee. Anheuser-
Busch does not have voting or other effective control of either
Diblo or Modelo and consequently accounts for its invest-
ments using the equity method. The total cost of the
company’s investments was $1.6 billion.

The carrying amount of the Modelo investment was
$3,148.3 million and $2,686.2 million, respectively, at
December 31, 2005 and 2004. Included in the carrying
amount of the Modelo investment is goodwill of
$558.0 million and $525.1 million, respectively, at December
31, 2005 and 2004. Changes in goodwill during 2005 and
2004 are due to changes in exchange rates between the U.S.
dollar and Mexican peso.

Dividends received from Grupo Modelo in 2005 totaled
$203.6 million, compared to $170.2 million in 2004 and
$118.3 million in 2003. Dividends are paid based on a free-
cash-flow distribution formula in accordance with the
Investment Agreement between the companies and are
recorded as a reduction in the carrying value of the company’s
investment. During third quarter 2004, Modelo received a
$251.0 million capital infusion into certain subsidiaries in
exchange for equity in those subsidiaries. Anheuser-Busch
recognized its after-tax share of the capital infusion as an
equity transaction and reported an $85.4 million increase in
its Grupo Modelo investment and a $74.0 million increase in
capital in excess of par value, net of deferred income taxes of
$11.4 million.

Summary financial information for Grupo Modelo as of
and for the two years ended December 31 is presented in the
following table (in millions). The amounts represent 100% of
Grupo Modelo’s consolidated operating results and financial
position based on U.S. generally accepted accounting princi-
ples on a one-month lag basis, and include the impact of
Anheuser-Busch’s purchase accounting adjustments.
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2005 2004 2003
Cash and marketable securities $1,640.5 $1,419.6 $1,044.7
Other current assets $ 9333 $ 719.4 $ 7447
Noncurrent assets $4,592.8 $4,041.3 $3,700.1
Current liabilities $ 4071 $ 406.0 $ 382.1
Noncurrent liabilities $ 4113 $ 356.9 $ 3304
Gross sales $4,734.0 $4,220.8 $3,909.0
Net sales $4,399.0 $3,862.6 $3,594.6
Gross profit $2,315.1 $2,092.3 $1,959.1
Minority interest $ 13 $ 35 $ 46
Net income $ 966.8 $ 788.1 $ 651.0
TSINGTAO

In April 2003, the company announced a strategic alliance
with Tsingtao Brewery Company, Ltd., the largest brewer in
China, and producer of the Tsingtao brand. Under the alliance
agreement, in 2003 and 2004 Anheuser-Busch invested

$182 million in three mandatorily convertible bonds which
required conversion into Tsingtao equity within seven years.
The investment in the bonds, combined with an existing 4.5 %
stake in Tsingtao common stock, brought Anheuser-Busch’s
total investment to $211 million. The first bond was converted
in July 2003, which increased the company’s economic and
voting stake in Tsingtao from 4.5% to 9.9%. Anheuser-Busch
accounted for its investment on the cost basis through April
2005, when the company converted the two remaining
convertible bonds into Tsingtao Series H common shares.

The April 2005 conversion increased Anheuser-Busch’s
economic ownership in Tsingtao from 9.9% to 27%, and its
voting stake from 9.9% to 20%. Local government authorities
hold the proxy voting rights for the 7% difference between
the company’s voting and economic stakes. The increased
economic stake allows Anheuser-Busch to nominate an addi-
tional director, giving the company two of eleven board seats
and representation on related committees. Because of the
increased share and voting ownership and board representa-
tion, Anheuser-Busch believes it has the ability to exercise
significant influence and therefore began applying the equity
method of accounting for Tsingtao in May 2003, on a one-
month lag basis.

In the fourth quarter 2003, the company loaned Tsingtao
$15 million for a term of five years at an annual interest rate
of 1%. The loan provided Tsingtao with funding to reacquire
minority interests in three of its brewery subsidiaries.

The carrying value of the company’s Tsingtao investment
was $224.8 million at December 31, 2005. Dividends received
from Tsingtao totaled $6.5 million in 2005.
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CCuU

In 2001, the company purchased a 20% equity interest in
Compaiiia Cervecerias Unidas S.A. (CCU), the largest brewer
in Chile, for $321 million which it accounted for using the
equity method. The CCU investment indirectly increased
Anheuser-Busch’s ownership interest in a previously held
investment in the Argentine subsidiary of CCU to 28.6%, and
the company also began applying equity accounting for that
investment at that time. Dividends received from CCU totaled
$8.8 million in 2004 and $50.9 million in 2003. In November
2004, Anheuser-Busch sold its 20% equity stake in CCU and
recognized a pretax gain of $13.4 million, which is reported in
the income statement in other income and included in interna-
tional beer for business segment reporting. Due to favorable
Chilean tax circumstances, the after-tax gain on the CCU sale
was $14.7 million, or $.018 per share. Subsequent to the sale
of CCU, the company changed the accounting for its invest-
ment in CCU-Argentina back to the cost basis because
Anheuser-Busch can no longer exercise significant influence.
The company’s relationship with CCU to produce and
distribute Budweiser in Chile and Argentina continues.

3. Derivatives and Other Financial Instruments

DERIVATIVES

Under FAS 133, derivatives are classified as fair value, cash
flow or net investment hedges (foreign currency denominated),
depending on the nature of the underlying exposure. The
company’s interest rate hedges are fair value hedges, while
commodity cost hedges and most foreign currency denomi-
nated hedges are classified as cash flow hedges. Hedged
commodity exposures are short, meaning the company must
acquire additional quantities to meet its operating needs, and
include aluminum, rice, corn and natural gas. Anheuser-
Busch’s primary foreign currency exposures result from
transactions and investments denominated in Mexican pesos,
Chinese renminbi, Canadian dollars, British pounds sterling,
and euros. These exposures are long, meaning the company
has or generates sufficient quantities of these currencies.

Fair value hedges are accounted for by recognizing the
changes in fair values for both the derivative and the under-
lying hedged exposure in earnings each period. For cash flow
hedges, the portion of the derivative gain or loss that is effec-
tive in offsetting the change in cost or value of the underlying
exposure is deferred in nonowner changes in shareholders
equity, and later reclassified into earnings to match the impact
of the underlying transaction when it occurs. Net investment
hedges are accounted for in the foreign currency translation
account in nonowner changes in shareholders equity. Regard-
less of classification, a 100% effective hedge will result in zero
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net earnings impact while the derivative is outstanding. To the
extent that any hedge is ineffective at offsetting cost or value
changes in the underlying exposure, there could be a net earn-
ings impact. Gains and losses from the ineffective portion of a
hedge are recognized in the income statement immediately.

Following are the notional transaction amounts and fair
values for the company’s outstanding derivatives, summarized
by risk category and instrument type, at December 31 (in
millions, with brackets indicating a deferred loss position).
Because the company hedges only with derivatives that have
high correlation with the underlying transaction cost or value,
changes in derivatives fair values and the underlying cost are
expected to essentially offset.

2005 2004
Notional Fair Notional Fair
Amount Value Amount Value
Foreign currency:
Forwards $115.2 $(2.1) $114.7 $0.7
Options 2717.2 7.6 151.0 3.8
Total foreign currency 392.4 5.5 265.7 45
Interest rate:
Swaps 250.0 0.2 150.0 5.6
Commaodity price:
Swaps 26.2 (3.8) 22.0 (2.9
Futures and forwards 82.0 (1.9) 14.6 0.9
Options — — 58.3 2.4
Total commodity price 108.2 (5.7) 949 (1.4)
Total outstanding derivatives $750.6 $— $510.6 $8.7

The table below shows derivatives gains and losses
deferred in nonowner changes in shareholders equity as
of December 31, 2005, 2004 and 2003 (in millions). The
amounts shown for 2004 and 2003 were subsequently
recognized in earnings as the hedged transactions took place,
mostly in the next year. The gains and losses deferred as of
December 31, 2005 are generally expected to be recognized
in 2006 as the underlying transactions occur. However, the
amounts ultimately recognized may differ, favorably or
unfavorably, from those shown because some of the
company’s derivative positions are not yet settled and there-
fore remain subject to ongoing market price fluctuations.
Included in the figures below are deferred option premium
costs of $4.4 million, $6.5 million and $26.2 million at the
end of 2005, 2004, and 2003, respectively.

2005 2004 2003

Deferred gains $26 $2.8 $86.0
Deferred losses (6.4) 4.9 (26.2)
Net deferred gains/(losses) $(3.8) $2.1) $59.8
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Following are derivative gains and losses recognized in
earnings during the years shown. As noted, effective gains and
losses had been deferred over time and recognized simultane-
ously with the impact of the underlying transactions. The inef-
fective gains and losses were recognized immediately when it
was evident they did not precisely offset changes in the under-
lying transactions. The ineffective gain for 2004 includes
$19.5 million reported in other income related to the sale of
commodity hedges that had been in place for future years. The
hedges were originally placed using cost estimates which were
subsequently lowered during contract renewal negotiations,
resulting in significant hedge ineffectiveness in accordance
with FAS 133. The company sold these hedges per policy and
immediately recognized the ineffective portion of the gain.

2005 2004 2003

Effective gains $20.1 $65.7 $14.4
Effective losses (8.1) (15.3) (16.2)
Net effective gains/(losses) $12.0 $50.4 $ (1.8
Net ineffective gains $ 0.2 $26.5 $ 13

CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK
The company does not have a material concentration of
credit risk.

NONDERIVATIVE FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Nonderivative financial instruments included in the balance
sheet are cash, accounts receivable, accounts payable, and
long-term debt. Accounts receivable include allowances for
doubtful accounts of $15.3 million and $12.5 million, at
December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively. The fair value of
long-term debt, excluding commercial paper, and estimated
based on future cash flows discounted at interest rates
currently available to the company for debt with similar matu-
rities and characteristics, was $8.3 billion and $7.7 billion at
December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

52

4. Intangible Assets

The following table shows the activity in goodwill, beer distri-
bution rights and trademarks during the three years ended
December 31 (in millions).

Beer
Distribution
Trademarks Goodwill Rights
Balance at Dec. 31, 2002 $ —  $1,0254 $173.7
Domestic beer wholesaler acquisition — — 47.3
Domestic beer wholesaler disposition — — (1.0)
Amortization of international distribution rights — — 0.8)
Foreign currency translation — (35.5) 2.1
Balance at Dec. 31, 2003 — 989.9 221.3
Domestic beer wholesaler acquisition — 21.2 10.6
Disposition of domestic beer wholesaler
equity investment — — (40.1)
Harbin acquisition 44.4 613.8 15.4
CCU disposition — (126.0) —
Amortization of international distribution rights — — (1.8)
Foreign currency translation — 10.3 1.5
Balance at Dec. 31, 2004 44.4 1,509.2 206.9
Domestic beer wholesaler disposition —_ —_ (5.6)
Disposition of domestic beer wholesaler
equity investment — — (20.9)
Harbin purchase accounting adjustments —_ 34.3 —_
Amortization of international distribution rights —_ — (3.1)
Foreign currency translation 1.1 49.0 (2.0)
Balance at Dec. 31, 2005 $45.5 $1,592.5 $175.3

The international beer distribution rights have a
combined gross cost of $45.5 million and a remaining
unamortized balance of $32.0 million at December 31, 2005.
The company expects amortization expense of approximately
$3.1 million per year related to international distribution
rights over the next five years.
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5. Retirement Benefits

PENSION PLANS

The company sponsors pension plans for its employees. Total
pension expense for the three years ended December 31 is
presented in the following table (in millions). Contributions to
multiemployer plans in which the company and its subsidiaries
participate are determined in accordance with the provisions
of negotiated labor contracts, based on employee hours or
weeks worked. Pension expense recognized for multiemployer
and defined contribution plans equals cash contributions for
all years shown.

2005 2004 2003

Single-employer defined benefit plans $156.4  $118.6 $ 737
Multiemployer plans 16.8 16.8 16.8
Defined contribution plans 19.1 18.9 18.4
Total pension expense $1923  $1543  $108.9

Net annual pension expense for single-employer defined
benefit plans was composed of the following for the three
years ended December 31 (in millions).

2005 2004 2003

Service cost (benefits earned during the year) $ 942 $ 866 $ 747

Interest cost on projected benefit obligation 168.3 159.2 151.9

Assumed return on plan assets (194.9) (189.2) (188.9)
Amortization of prior service cost

and net actuarial losses 88.8 62.0 36.0

Net annual pension expense $1564 $1186 $ 737

The key actuarial assumptions used in determining the
annual pension expense and funded status for single-employer
defined benefit plans for the three years ended December 31
follow. The measurement date for the company’s pension
accounting is October 1.

2005 2004 2003
Annual expense:
Discount rate 6.0% 6.25% 6.75%
Long-term rate of return on plan assets 8.5% 8.5% 8.5%
Wtd. avg. rate of compensation increase 4.25% 4.25% 4.25%
Funded status:
Discount rate 5.5% 6.0% 6.25%
Wid. avg. rate of compensation increase 4.0% 4.25% 4.25%
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For informational purposes, following is a summary of
the potential impact on 2006 annual pension expense of a
hypothetical 1% change in actuarial assumptions (in millions).
Brackets indicate annual pension expense would be reduced.
Modification of these assumptions does not impact the
company’s pension funding requirements.

Impact of Impact of
Assumption 2005 Rate 1% Increase 1% Decrease
Long-term asset return 8.5% $(23.2) $23.2
Discount rate 6.0% $(43.4) $58.5
Salary growth rate 4.25% $215 $(19.2)

The following table provides a reconciliation between the
funded status of single-employer defined benefit plans and the
prepaid pension asset on the balance sheet for the two years
ended December 31 (in millions). Unrecognized actuarial
losses represent changes in the estimated projected benefit
obligations (primarily due to changes in assumed discount
rates) which have not yet been recognized in the balance sheet
or income statement. The impact of these actuarial changes is
amortized into net annual pension expense over the remaining
service period for active employees, which is approximately
ten years for each of the years shown.

2005 2004

Funded status — plan assets (less than)
projected benefit obligation $ (880.0) $ (705.9)
Unrecognized net actuarial loss 1,136.2 1,087.3
Unamortized prior service cost 131.1 146.4
Prepaid pension asset $ 3873 $ 527.8

The following tables present changes in the projected
benefit obligation, changes in the fair value of plan assets, and
a comparison of plan assets and the accumulated benefit obli-
gation for single-employer defined benefit plans for the two
years ended December 31 (in millions). The projected benefit
obligation is the actuarial net present value of all benefits
related to employee service rendered to date, including
assumptions of future annual compensation increases to the
extent appropriate. The accumulated benefit obligation is the
actuarial present value of benefits for services rendered to
date, with no consideration of future compensation.

2005 2004
Projected benefit obligation, beginning of year $2,894.0 $2,575.6
Service cost 94.2 86.6
Interest cost 168.3 159.2
Plan amendments 6.7 56.1
Actuarial loss 205.8 183.4
Foreign currency translation (6.6) 4.1
Benefits paid (172.5) (171.0)
Projected benefit obligation, end of year $3,189.9 $2,894.0
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Following is information regarding the allocation of the

2005 2004
- — company’s pension plan assets as of December 31, 2005 and
Fair value of plan assets, beginning of year $2,188.1 $1,935.1 2004 1l ion for 2006 d - Al
Actual return on plan assets 282.4 2118 » target aflocation for » and weighted average
Employer contributions 15.8 172.7 expected long-term rates of return by asset category.
Foreign currency translation (3.9 2.2
Benefits paid (172.5) (171.0) Percentage of Percentage of Target Asset Wtd. Avg. Expected
Plan Assets at Plan Assets at Allocation for Long-Term
Fair value of plan assets, end of year $2,309.9 $2,150.8 Asset Category Dec. 31,2004 Dec. 31, 2005 2006 Rate of Return
Equity securities 69% 70% 69% 10.0%
2005 2004 Debt securities 27% 26% 27% 5.0%
Plans with accumulated benefit obligation Real estate 4% 4% 4% 7.0%
in excess of assets: Total 100% 100% 100% 8.5%
Accumulated benefit obligation $(2,890.9) $(2,622.0)
Plan assets 2,309.9 2,150.8 Asset allocations are intended to achieve a total asset
Accumulated benefit obligation return target over the long term, with an acceptable level of
exceeding assets $ (581.0) $ (471.2) risk in the shorter term. Risk is measured in terms of likely

Required funding for the company’s defined benefit
pension plans is determined in accordance with guidelines set
forth in the federal Employee Retirement Income Security Act
(ERISA). Additional contributions to enhance the funded
status of pension plans can be made at the company’s discre-
tion. The company plans to make required pension contribu-
tions totaling $58 million for all plans throughout 2006, and
provided additional discretionary pension funding of $214
million in January 2006. Anheuser-Busch made accelerated
pension contributions of $187 million and $75 million in
2004 and 2003, respectively. Projections indicated that
Anheuser-Busch would have been required to contribute these
amounts in future years, but the company chose to make the
contributions early in order to enhance the funded status of
the plans.

Recognition of a minimum pension liability in nonowner
changes in equity is necessary whenever the accumulated
pension benefit obligation exceeds plan assets. Recording a
minimum pension liability has no impact on annual pension
expense or funding requirements. Summarized in the following
table are the components of the company’s minimum pension
liability for the two years ended December 31 (in millions).

2005 2004

Minimum pension liability — domestic plans $(968.4) $(961.7)
Minimum pension liability — equity investments (39.2) (42.4)
Intangible asset — unrecognized prior service costs 132.6 150.8
Deferred income taxes 345.3 336.3
Net minimum pension liability $(529.7) $(517.0)

54

volatility of annual investment returns, pension expense, and
funding requirements. Expected returns, risk, and correlation
among asset classes are based on historical data and invest-
ment advisor input. As noted, annual pension expense includes
assumptions regarding the rate of return on plan assets. The
assumed rate of return is consistent with Anheuser-Busch’s
long-term investment return objective, which enables the
company to provide competitive and secure employee retire-
ment pension benefits. The company strives to balance
expected long-term returns and short-term volatility of
pension plan assets. Favorable or unfavorable differences
between the assumed and actual returns on plan assets are
generally recognized in periodic pension expense over the
subsequent five years. The actual rate of return on plan assets
net of investment manager fees was 14%, 12% and 18% for
2005, 2004 and 2003, respectively.

The company assumes prudent levels of risk to meet
overall pension investment goals. Risk levels are managed
through formal and written investment guidelines. Portfolio
risk is managed by having well-defined long-term strategic
asset allocation targets. The company avoids tactical asset
allocation and market timing and has established disciplined
rebalancing policies to ensure asset allocations remain close to
targets. The company’s asset allocations are designed to
provide broad market diversification, which reduces exposure
to individual companies, industries and sectors of the market.
With the exception of the U.S. government and its agencies,
investment exposure to any single entity is limited to a
maximum 5% of any single fund. Pension assets do not
include any direct investment in Anheuser-Busch debt or
equity securities.

Derivatives use is permitted by investment funds to hedge
exposure to foreign currency denominated stocks and securi-
tize cash in investment portfolios where appropriate to achieve
overall investment policy objectives. By policy, derivatives used
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must be simple structures with high liquidity and be either
exchange-traded or executed with high credit rated counterpar-
ties. Leveraged transactions, short selling, illiquid derivative
instruments, and margin transactions are prohibited.

POSTRETIREMENT HEALTH CARE AND INSURANCE BENEFITS
The company provides certain health care and life insurance
benefits to eligible retired employees. Through December 31,
2003, participants were required to have at least 10 years of
service after the age of 45 to become eligible for any retiree
health care benefits. Effective January 1, 2006, participants
must have at least 10 years of continuous service after
reaching age 48 to become eligible. Employees become eligible
for full retiree health care benefits after achieving specific age
and total years of service requirements, based on hire date.

Net periodic postretirement benefits expense for company
health care and life insurance plans was comprised of the
following for the three years ended December 31 (in millions).
During 2004, Anheuser-Busch began recognizing the estimated
impact of the Medicare Prescription Drug Improvement and
Modernization Act, which provides federal payments to spon-
sors of retiree health care plans, such as Anheuser-Busch. On
adoption of the Act, the company made a one-time $40.1
million reduction to its accumulated postretirement benefits
obligation which is accounted for as an actuarial gain and
amortized over the remaining service life of participating
employees, approximately 9 years. Additionally, applying the
Act has reduced annual retiree health care expense by approx-
imately $7 million.

2005 2004 2003

Service cost $25.6 $223 $19.7
Interest cost on accumulated

postretirement benefits obligation 39.3 34.8 37.9

Amortization of prior service benefit (11.4) (11.4) (11.5)

Amortization of actuarial loss/(gain) 141 4.2 2.3

Net periodic postretirement
benefits expense $ 67.6 $49.9 $48.4

The following table summarizes the components of
postretirement benefits obligations for all company single-
employer defined benefit health care and life insurance
plans for the two years ended December 31 (in millions).

As of December 31, 2005 and 2004, $61.0 million and
$46.8 million, respectively, of the company’s total post-
retirement benefits liability was classified as current.
Unrecognized net actuarial losses represent changes in the
estimated accumulated benefits obligation which have not
yet been recognized in the balance sheet or income statement.
These changes are primarily due to changes in assumed
discount rates and unfavorable increases in health care costs.
The impact of the changes is amortized into annual postretire-
ment benefits expense over the remaining service life of
participating employees. Postretirement benefits obligations
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are not prefunded, and there are no assets associated with
the plans.

2005 2004

Accumulated postretirement benefits obligation,
beginning of year $6004  $600.4
Service cost 25.6 22.3
Interest cost 39.3 34.8
Actuarial loss 152.2 3.8
Plan amendments (99.9) —
Benefits paid (63.3) (60.9)

Accumulated postretirement benefits obligation,
end of year 654.3 600.4
Unrecognized prior service benefits 105.0 16.5
Unrecognized net actuarial losses (254.0) (115.9)
Total postretirement benefits liability $505.3  $501.0

The key actuarial assumptions used to determine net
postretirement benefits expense and the accumulated postre-
tirement benefits obligation for the three years ended
December 31 are provided in the table below. For actuarial
purposes, the initial health care inflation rate is assumed to
decline ratably to the future rate and then remain constant
thereafter. The measurement date for the company’s retiree
health care accounting is December 31.

2005 2004 2003

Discount rate 5.5% 6.0% 6.25%

Initial health care inflation rate 8.9% 9.7%  10.45%

Future health care inflation rate 5.0% 5.0% 5.0%
Year health care trend rate assumed

to become constant 2012 2012 2012

For informational purposes, following is a summary of
the potential impact on net periodic postretirement benefits
expense and the accrued postretirement benefits liability of a
hypothetical 1% change in the assumed health care inflation
rate (in millions). Brackets indicate a reduction in expense or
liability.

1% Increase 1% Decrease

$ 79
$33.0

$ (6.9
$(38.9)

Net periodic postretirement benefits expense
Accrued postretirement benefits liability

ESTIMATED FUTURE RETIREMENT BENEFITS PAYMENTS
Following are retirement benefits expected to be paid in future
years, based on employee data and plan assumptions, as of
December 31, 2005 (in millions). The amounts shown for
pensions include payments related to supplemental executive
retirement plans of $4 million, $77 million, $3 million,

$4 million and $7 million, for the years 2006 through 2010,
respectively, and a total of $58 million for 2011-2015.
Payments for supplemental executive retirement and retiree
health care are unfunded and therefore constitute future cash
commitments of the company.
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Health Care

Pensions and Insurance

2006 $ 1794 $ 56.5
2007 $ 2353 $ 56.4
2008 $ 167.7 $ 559
2009 $ 1922 $ 55.6
2010 $ 2115 $ 55.8
2011-2015 $1,252.8 $279.5

EMPLOYEE STOCK PURCHASE AND SAVINGS PLANS

The company sponsors employee stock purchase and savings
plans (401 (k) plans), which are voluntary defined contribution
plans in which most regular employees are eligible for partici-
pation. Under the 401(k) plans, the company makes matching
cash contributions for up to 6% of employee pretax savings.
The company’s matching contribution percentage is estab-
lished annually based on a formula that considers both
consolidated net income and total employee costs. From

1989 through the first quarter of 2004, the company’s 401 (k)
expense was favorably impacted by the funding of a portion
of the company’s matching obligation through qualified
Employee Stock Ownership Plans (ESOPs), which expired

in March 2004. Total 401 (k) expense was $63.6 million,
$50.9 million and $17.0 million for 2005, 2004 and 2003,
respectively.

6. Stock-Based Compensation

STOCK OPTIONS

Under the terms of the company’s stock option plans, officers,
certain other employees and non-employee directors may be
granted options to purchase the company’s common stock at a
price equal to the market price on the date the option is
granted. Options generally vest over three years and have a
maximum term of 10 years. At December 31, 2005, 2004, and
2003, a total of 121 million, 95 million, and 100 million
shares, respectively, were designated for future issuance of
common stock under existing stock option plans. The
company’s stock option plans provide for accelerated exercis-
ability on the occurrence of certain events relating to a change
in control, merger, sale of substantially all company assets, or
complete liquidation of the company.

The income tax benefit related to the exercise of employee
stock options (recognized as a reduction of current taxes
payable and an increase in paid-in-capital) was $41.6 million
for the years ended December 31, 2005 and 2004, and
$41.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2003. The
income tax benefit is based on the income realized by the
employee on the date of exercise.

Following is a summary of stock option activity and
pricing for the years shown (options in millions).

Wtd. Avg. Wtd. Avg.

Options Exercise Options  Exercise

Outstanding Price Exercisable Price

Balance, Dec. 31, 2002 741 $38.33 440  $33.09
Granted 144 $52.23
Exercised (65.00 $22.54
Cancelled (0.1)  $45.15

Balance, Dec. 31, 2003 83.4  $41.67 552  $37.43
Granted 141 $50.30
Exercised (5.5) $26.15
Cancelled (0.2  $48.13

Balance, Dec. 31, 2004 918  $43.93 64.1 $40.92
Granted 114  $43.83
Exercised (5.9) $25.48
Cancelled (0.8) $49.38

Balance, Dec. 31, 2005 96.5  $45.01 715  $44.06

Non-employee directors may elect to receive their annual
retainer in shares of Anheuser-Busch common stock instead
of cash. If all non-employee directors eligible to own the
company’s common stock elected to receive their 2006 annual
retainer in shares, the total number of shares issued would be
16,760, based on the closing price for the company’s common
stock at December 31, 2003.

The following table provides additional information
regarding options outstanding and options that were exercis-
able as of December 31, 2005.

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable

Range of Wid. Avg. Wid. Avg. Wtd. Avg.
Exercise Remaining Exercise Exercise

Prices Number Life Price Number Price
$10-29 10.1 2.2 yrs $25.90 10.1 $25.90
$30-39 8.1 3.7yrs $37.84 8.1 $37.84
$40-49 50.2 6.6 yrs $46.49 38.8 $47.26
$50-54 28.1 8.2 yrs $51.29 14.5 $51.60
$10-54 96.5 6.4 yrs $45.01 715 $44.06

RESTRICTED STOCK

In January 2006, the company granted shares of restricted
stock to officers and certain other employees. Shares of
restricted stock either vest ratably over a three year period
(time-based shares), or vest in pre-specified percentages at the
end of three years based on total BUD shareholder return
performance ranked against the S&P 500 over that period
(performance-based shares). The performance-based shares
were granted to members of the company’s Strategy
Committee. All other employees received time-based shares.
The company granted a total of 168,557 performance-based
shares and 403,827 time-based shares. In accordance with FAS
123R, compensation expense will be based on the grant date
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fair values of $43.39 per share for time-based shares and
$35.58 per share for performance-based shares, and will be
recognized over the three year vesting or performance evalua-
tion period, respectively.

7. Income Taxes

Following are the components of the provision for income
taxes for the three years ended December 31 (in millions).

2005 2004 2003

Current tax provision:

Federal $7120 $ 7726 $ 813.1
State 129.8 170.0 142.6
Foreign 8.4 B8l 8.1

Total current provision 850.2 976.1 963.8

Deferred tax provision:

Federal (3.3 168.7 1121
State (9.0) 184 17.0
Foreign 125 — 0.4

Total deferred provision 0.2 187.1 129.5

Total tax provision $850.4 $1,163.2 $1,093.3

The deferred income tax provision is a non-cash expense
and results from temporary differences between financial
reporting and income tax filing in the timing of certain income
and expense items and in the basis of assets and liabilities. The
primary temporary differences relate to depreciation on fixed
assets, pension contributions and accrued U.S. taxes on equity
income, net of applicable foreign tax credits. Anheuser-Busch
operates in multiple legal jurisdictions that subject it to tax
audits in the U.S. and various foreign countries. The company
believes it has made adequate provisions in all jurisdictions for
all years remaining subject to audit.

The company’s deferred income tax liabilities and
deferred income tax assets as of December 31, 2005 and
2004, are summarized by category in the following table (in
millions). Deferred income tax liabilities result primarily from
income tax deductions being received prior to expense recog-
nition for financial reporting purposes. Deferred income tax
assets relate primarily to expenses being recognized for finan-
cial reporting purposes that are not yet deductible for income
tax purposes, and for minimum pension liabilities. Deferred
income taxes are not provided on undistributed earnings of
consolidated foreign subsidiaries that are considered to be
permanently reinvested outside the United States. Cumulative
foreign earnings considered permanently reinvested totaled
$205.6 million and $187.9 million, respectively, at
December 31, 2005 and 2004.
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2005 2004

Deferred income tax liabilities:
Fixed assets $1,839.4 $1,902.6
Accelerated pension contributions 219.8 221.3
Accrued net U.S. taxes on equity earnings 188.3 162.3
Other 177.9 211.7
Total deferred income tax liabilities 2,4254 24979

Deferred income tax assets:

Minimum pension obligation 334.3 324.4
Postretirement benefits 206.9 199.7
Spare parts and production supplies 77.0 74.8
Compensation-related obligations 72.2 749
Accrued liabilities and other 111.6 152.6
Total deferred income tax assets (1) 802.0 826.4
Net deferred income taxes $1,623.4 $1,671.5

Note 1: Deferred income tax assets of $59.0 million and $55.7 million are classified in
other current assets at December 31, 2005 and 2004, respectively.

Valuation allowances of $67.0 million and $32.2 million
have been provided for deferred income tax assets for which
realization is uncertain as of December 31, 2005 and 2004,
respectively. The increase in valuation allowances in 2005 is
due to foreign operations and the allowance provided for the
capital loss carry forward relating to the third quarter litiga-
tion settlement. The company has recorded the litigation
settlement on the basis that the entire amount is a capital loss,
which is only deductible for income tax purposes to the extent
Anheuser-Busch has qualifying capital gains. The company did
not have sufficient capital gains available in 2005 or the three
prior tax years to allow a current deduction of the full
amount. The portion of the loss not deducted in 2005 can be
carried forward and applied against future capital gains for up
to five years.

A reconciliation between the U.S. federal statutory
income tax rate and Anheuser-Busch’s effective income tax
rate for the three years ended December 31 is presented below.

2005 2004 2003
Federal statutory tax rate 35.0% 35.0% 35.0%
State taxes, net of federal benefit 3.6 3.9 3.7
Impact of foreign operations 0.7 0.6 0.7
Other items, net (0.5) 0.7) 0.7)
Effective tax rate 38.8% 38.8% 38.7%

In October 2004, the American Jobs Creation Act was
signed into law. The Act provides annual income tax deduc-
tions on income from certain domestic manufacturing activi-
ties, with increasing deduction levels phased in through 2010.
The company recorded an initial income tax benefit under the
Act of $22.2 million in 2005, and anticipates receiving
increasing on-going future benefits related to qualifying manu-
facturing activities. The Act also created a one-time opportu-
nity to repatriate income retained by overseas operations at
substantially reduced U.S. income tax rates. The company
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elected to not repatriate consolidated income reinvested over-
seas as these funds are being used to expand local operations.
The reduced U.S. income tax rate applied to the Modelo
dividends received in 2005.

In 2004, Anheuser-Busch identified a $25.9 million
balance sheet reclassification related to the 1996 spin-off
of its Campbell Taggart bakery subsidiary. The company
increased its deferred income tax liability by $25.9 million
and decreased retained earnings by the same amount. The
reclassification had no impact on the company’s results of
operations, total assets, or cash flows.

8. Debt

The company uses SEC shelf registrations for debt issuance
efficiency and flexibility, and currently has $1.65 billion in
registered debt available for issuance. Gains or losses on debt
redemptions (either individually or in the aggregate) were not
material for any year presented. The company has the ability
and intent to refinance its entire debt portfolio on a long-term
basis and therefore classifies all debt as long-term. Debt at
December 31 consisted of the following (in millions).

2005 2004
U.S. dollar notes due 2006 to 2023,
interest rates from 4.375% to 7.5% $3,576.2 $3,478.0
U.S. dollar debentures due 2009 to 2043,
interest rates from 5.95% to 9.0% 2,600.0 2,950.0
Commercial paper, interest rates of 4.39% and 2.18%,
respectively, at year-end 1,1026 1,164.2
Industrial revenue bonds due 2006 to 2038, interest
rates from 4.6% to 7.4% 271.7 271.8
Medium-term notes due 2010, interest rate 5.625% 200.0 200.0
Chinese renminbi-denominated bank loans due 2006
to 2009, interest rates from 4.7% to 6.7% 75.8 113.6
U.S. dollar EuroNotes due 2006, interest rate 4.51% 100.0 100.0
Miscellaneous items 66.1 234
Unamortized debt discounts (20.3) (22.4)
Total debt $7,972.1 $8,278.6

The fixed interest rates on the company’s 4.51%
EuroNotes and 5.60% and 5.49% U.S. dollar notes (total
notional value of $250.0 million in 2005 and $150.0 million
in 2004) were swapped to LIBOR-based floating rates when
issued. The weighted average effective interest rates for
this debt during 2005 and 2004 were 3.21% and 1.35%,
respectively, while year-end rates were 4.29% and 2.28%,
respectively.

The weighted-average interest rates for commercial
paper borrowings during 2005, 2004, and 2003 were 3.31%,
1.40%, and 1.08%, respectively. The company has in place a
single committed $2 billion revolving credit agreement that
expires in October 2010, to support the company’s commer-
cial paper program. The agreement is syndicated among 17
banks, has no financial covenants, and does not designate a
material adverse change as a default event or as an event
prohibiting a borrowing. Credit rating triggers in the agree-
ment pertain only to annual fees and the interest rate appli-
cable to any potential borrowing, not to the availability of
funds. There have been no borrowings under the agreement
for any year shown. Annual fees for the agreement were
$1.2 million for 2005, 2004 and 2003. Commercial paper
borrowings up to $2 billion are classified as long-term, as
they are supported on a long-term basis by the revolving
credit agreement. Any commercial paper borrowings in
excess of $2 billion will be classified as short-term.

9. Harbin Group Acquisition

In July 2004, the company completed the purchase of Harbin
Brewery Group, the fifth-largest brewer in China. Anheuser-
Busch began including operating results for Harbin in the
company’s consolidated results on a one-month-lag basis
beginning with the third quarter of 2004.

Anheuser-Busch paid a total of $694 million for one
billion outstanding shares representing 100% of Harbin, with
the purchase price allocated as shown below (in millions).
Adjustments to the initial purchase price allocation resulted
from detailed analysis of assets and liabilities at each Harbin
Brewery location.

Preliminary Final

Description Allocation Adjustments Allocation
Working capital deficit $ (27.9 $(28.8) $ (56.7)
Property, plant and equipment 1731 0.4) 172.7
|dentifiable intangible assets 59.8 — 59.8
Goodwill 613.8 34.3 648.1
Long-term debt assumed (118.4) — (118.4)
Net other liabilities (6.6) (6.1) (11.7)
Total purchase price $693.8 $ — $693.8

An independent appraiser performed the valuation of
acquired Harbin assets and liabilities. Identifiable intangible
assets consist of trademarks valued at $44.4 million and a
wholesaler distribution network valued at $15.4 million. The
Harbin debt assumed was a portfolio of small-scale renminbi-
denominated loans with a weighted average interest rate of
5.57% and maturities ranging from 2005 through 2009. The
majority of this debt was due and settled in 2005. None of
the Harbin goodwill is deductible for tax purposes.
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10. Supplemental Cash Flow Information

Accounts payable include $99 million and $111 million of
outstanding checks at both December 31, 2005 and 2004.
Supplemental cash flows information for the three years ended
December 31 is presented in the following table (in millions).

2005 2004 2003
Cash paid during the year:
Interest, net of interest capitalized $ 4360 $ 3903 $ 369.0
Income taxes $ 8147 §$ 9623 $ 9522
Excise taxes $2217.3  $2,229.1 $2,169.4
Noncash investing activity:
Issuance of treasury stock related to
wholesaler acquisition (1) $ - $ — $ 726
Change in working capital:
(Increase)/decrease in current assets:
Accounts receivable $ 147 $ (267 $ (39.0)
Inventories 35.8 (102.8) (23.9)
Other current assets 6.9 (21.6) (60.5)
Increase/(decrease) in current liabilities:
Accounts payable 54.7 1011 1071
Accrued salaries, wages
and benefits (40.5) 2.5 1.4
Accrued taxes 3.8 (10.2) (17.9)
Accrued interest (1.5) 14.8 8.1
Other current liabilities (2.9) 3.6 (29.2)
Derivatives fair value adjustment (9.8) 91.3) 77.2
Working capital adjustment for
acquisition/disposition (10.9) (61.0) 9.3
Net (increase)/decrease in
working capital $ 503 $(1816) $ 326
Note 1:  Recorded as a reduction in treasury stock for the company’s average cost

of the shares ($28.5) and an increase in capital in excess of par value for
the remainder ($44.1).

11. Accumulated Nonowner Changes In
Shareholders Equity

The components of accumulated nonowner changes in shareholders
equity as of December 31 are summarized below (in millions).

2005 2004

Foreign currency translation $(382.0) $(566.5)

Deferred hedging losses (2.4) (1.3)

Deferred securities valuation gains 0.3 95.9

Minimum pension liability (529.7) (5617.0)
Accumulated nonowner changes

in shareholders equity $(913.8)  $(988.9)

Deferred tax assets of $1.4 million and $0.8 million have
been recognized for deferred hedging losses as of December 31,
2005 and 2004, respectively, while deferred income tax liabilities
of $0.2 million and $54.0 million have been provided for
deferred securities valuation gains, respectively. The decline in
deferred securities valuation gains is due to conversion of the
Tsingtao convertible bonds in 2005. See Note 2 for additional
information. See Note 5 for deferred taxes related to minimum
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pension liabilities. The majority of foreign currency translation
losses relate to equity investments (primarily Grupo Modelo)
whose operations are reported in Anheuser-Busch’s financial
statements on a net-of-tax basis.

12. Preferred and Common Stock

COMMON STOCK ACTIVITY
Common stock activity for the three years ended December 31
is summarized below (shares in millions).

2005 2004 2003

Common Stock:
Beginning common stock 1,463.0 14579 1,4534
Shares issued under stock plans 5.6 Bl 4.5
Common stock 1,4686 14630 1,457.9

Treasury Stock:
Beginning treasury stock (678.0) (644.8) (606.8)
Treasury stock acquired (12.9) (33.2) (39.4)
Treasury stock issued — — 1.4
Cumulative treasury stock (690.9) (678.0) (644.8)
Net common stock outstanding 771.7 785.0 813.1

EARNINGS PER SHARE OF COMMON STOCK

Basic earnings per share are computed by dividing net income by
the weighted-average number of shares of common stock
outstanding for the year. Diluted earnings per share are
computed using the weighted-average number of common shares
outstanding, plus an adjustment for the dilutive effect of unexer-
cised in-the-money stock options. A reconciliation between basic
and diluted weighted-average common shares outstanding for
the three years ended December 31 follows (millions of shares).
There were no adjustments to net income for any year shown
for purposes of calculating earnings per share.

2005 2004 2003

Basic weighted average shares outstanding 7775 798.9 826.2
Weighted average stock option shares 5.1 9.6 10.8
Diluted weighted average shares outstanding 782.6 808.5 837.0

COMMON STOCK REPURCHASE

The board of directors has approved resolutions authorizing
the company to repurchase shares of its common stock. At
December 31, 2005, approximately 31 million shares
remained available for repurchase under a March 2003 board
authorization totaling 100 million shares. The company
repurchased 12.9 million common shares in 20035, 33.2
million shares in 2004, and 39.4 million shares in 2003,

for $620.4 million, $1,699.5 million, and $1,958.9 million,
respectively.
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PREFERRED STOCK
At December 31, 2005 and 2004, 40 million shares of $1.00
par value preferred stock were authorized and unissued.

13. Contingencies

In the third quarter 2005, Anheuser-Busch and its outside
insurance companies settled all claims associated with previ-
ously disclosed lawsuits filed by Maris Distributing Company.
As a result of the settlement, the company paid $120 million,
resulting in a $105 million pretax charge ($.12 per share)
which is reported as a separate line item on a pretax basis in
the income statement. The settlement is classified as a corpo-
rate item for segment reporting.

The company and certain of its subsidiaries are involved
in additional claims and legal proceedings in which monetary
damages and other relief is sought. The company is vigorously
contesting these claims; however resolution is not expected to
occur quickly, and the ultimate outcome cannot presently be
predicted. It is the opinion of management that the ultimate
resolution of these claims, legal proceedings, and other contin-
gencies, either individually or in the aggregate, will not materi-
ally affect the company’s financial position, results of
operations or liquidity.

14. Quarterly Financial Data (unaudited)

Following is selected quarterly information for 2005 and 2004
(in millions, except per share).

Year Ended Dec. 31, 2005

Net Gross Net Earnings Per Share

Sales Profit Income Basic  Diluted
1st Qtr $ 3563.7 $1,3365 $ 5128 $ 66 $ .65
2nd Qtr 4,018.1 1,542.1 607.0 .78 .78
3rd Qtr 4,088.5 1,574.7 518.2 .67 .66
4th Qtr 3,365.4 1,002.9 201.2 .26 .26
Annual $15,035.7 $5,456.2 $1,839.2 $2.37 $2.35

Year Ended Dec. 31, 2004

Net Gross Net Earnings Per Share

Sales Profit Income Basic  Diluted
1st Qtr $ 3477.0 $1,4037 $ 5499 $ 68 $ .67
2nd Qtr 4,010.0 1,678.8 673.5 .84 .83
3rd Qtr 4,080.1 1,718.8 684.4 .86 .85
4th Qtr 3,367.1 1,150.4 332.5 42 42
Annual $14,9342 $5951.7 $2,240.3 $2.80 $2.77
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15. Business Segments

The company categorizes its operations into four business
segments: domestic beer, international beer, packaging and
entertainment.

The domestic beer segment consists of the company’s U.S.
beer manufacturing and company-owned beer wholesale sales
operations, including vertically integrated rice, barley and
hops operations.

The international beer segment consists of the company’s
export sales and overseas beer production and marketing
operations, which include company-owned operations in
China and the United Kingdom, administration of contract
and license brewing arrangements, and equity investments.
Principal foreign markets for sale of the company’s products
are China, the United Kingdom, Canada, Mexico and Ireland.
The company attributes foreign sales based on the location of
the distributor purchasing the product.

The packaging segment is composed of the company’s
aluminum beverage can and lid manufacturing, aluminum
recycling, label printing, and glass manufacturing operations.
Cans and lids are produced for both the company’s domestic
beer operations and external customers in the U.S. soft drink
industry.

The entertainment segment consists of the company’s
SeaWorld, Busch Gardens and other adventure park
operations.

Following is Anheuser-Busch business segment informa-
tion for 2005, 2004, and 2003 (in millions). Intersegment
sales are fully eliminated in consolidation. No single customer
accounted for more than 10% of sales. General corporate
expenses, including net interest expense, are not allocated to
the operating segments. Effective in 2005, the company’s
transportation business is included within the domestic beer
segment and its real estate business is reported as a corporate
item. These businesses previously comprised the “other”
segment. Segment results for 2004 and 2003 have been
updated to conform to the 2005 reporting convention. The
change in composition is not material for any segment or for
any period presented.
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Domestic International Corporate &
2005 Beer Beer Packaging Entertainment Eliminations (1) Consolidated
Income Statement Information
Gross sales $13,067.6 1,165.5 2,383.6 1,084.8 (448.0) $17,253.5
Net sales - intersegment $ 2.7 — 871.1 — (873.8) $ —
Net sales - external $11,079.8 932.8 1,512.5 1,084.8 425.8 $15,035.7
Depreciation and amortization $ 706.6 52.1 83.3 93.9 43.1 $ 979.0
Income before income taxes $ 2,675.6 86.5 1415 205.9 (918.0) $ 2,191.5
Equity income, net of tax $ — 498.1 — — — $ 4981
Net income $ 1,658.9 551.7 87.7 127.7 (586.8) $ 1,839.2
Balance Sheet Information
Total assets $ 8,019.0 5,049.2 764.4 1,400.8 1,321.6 $16,555.0
Equity method investments $ — 3,373.1 — — — $ 3,373.1
Goodwill $ 212 1,261.1 21.9 288.3 — $ 1,592.5
Foreign-located fixed assets $ — 510.3 — — — $ 5103
Capital expenditures $ 8517 72.8 55.0 104.2 53.0 $ 1,136.7
Domestic International Corporate &
2004 @ Beer Beer Packaging Entertainment Eliminations (1) Consolidated
Income Statement Information
Gross sales $13,388.5 1,015.1 2,276.8 989.3 (509.5) $17,160.2
Net sales - intersegment $ 2.8 — 880.1 — (882.9) $ —
Net sales - external $11,364.9 809.9 1,396.7 989.3 3734 $14,934.2
Depreciation and amortization $ 6805 35.0 83.9 91.8 41.5 $ 9327
Income before income taxes $ 3,279.0 130.9 163.9 172.7 (747.1) $ 29994
Equity income, net of tax $ — 4041 — — — $ 4041
Net income $ 2,033.0 485.3 101.6 107.1 (486.7) $ 2,240.3
Balance Sheet Information
Total assets $ 7,857.9 4,683.9 800.8 1,378.9 1,451.9 $16,173.4
Equity method investments $ — 2,686.2 — — — $ 2,686.2
Goodwill $ 212 1,177.8 21.9 288.3 = $ 1,509.2
Foreign-located fixed assets $ — 451.5 — — — $ 4515
Capital expenditures $ 800.0 56.6 56.3 131.9 44.8 $ 1,089.6
Domestic International Corporate &
2003 @ Beer Beer Packaging Entertainment Eliminations (1) Consolidated
Income Statement Information
Gross sales $13,017.1 797.0 2,093.6 923.9 (511.4) $16,320.2
Net sales - intersegment $ 3.1 — 869.2 — (872.3) $ —
Net sales - external $10,999.7 636.6 1,224.4 923.9 362.1 $14,146.7
Depreciation and amortization $ 6430 24.6 79.2 87.3 43.1 $ 8772
Income before income taxes $ 3,119.8 90.8 15985 162.8 (704.6) $ 28243
Equity income, net of tax $ — 344.9 — — — $ 3449
Net income $ 1,934.3 401.2 96.4 100.9 (456.9) $ 2,075.9
Balance Sheet Information
Total assets $ 7,814.8 3,517.9 782.4 1,341.9 1,232.5 $14,689.5
Equity method investments $ — 2,566.6 — — — $ 2,566.6
Goodwill $ — 679.7 219 288.3 = $ 9899
Foreign-located fixed assets $ — 250.1 — — — $ 2501
Capital expenditures $§ 7457 39.0 42,6 127.9 37.8 $  993.0

Note 1: Corporate assets principally include cash, marketable securities, deferred charges, and certain fixed assets. Eliminations impact only gross and intersegment sales. External net
sales reflects the reporting of pass-through delivery costs reimbursed by customers of $340.1 million, $312.0 million, and $298.9 million in 2005, 2004, and 2003, respectively.

Note 2: In the first quarter 2005, the company began including its transportation business in Domestic Beer and its real estate business in Corporate. These businesses formerly comprised

the Other segment. Results shown for 2004 and 2003 have been updated to conform to the 2005 convention.
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Financial Summary — Operations

Year Ended December 31 (in millions, except per share) 2005 2004 2003
Barrels of Anheuser-Busch beer brands sold worldwide 121.9 116.8 111.0
Gross sales $17,253.5 $17,160.2 $16,320.2
Excise taxes (2,217.8) (2,226.0) (2,173.5)
Net sales 15,035.7 14,934.2 14,146.7
Cost of sales (9,579.5) (8,982.5) (8,449.1)
Gross profit 5,456.2 5,951.7 5,697.6
Marketing, distribution and administrative expenses (2,730.2) (2,590.7) (2,498.3)
Litigation settlement (105.0) = =

Gain on sale of business (1) — — _
Shutdown of Tampa brewery — — _

Operating income 2,621.0 3,361.0 3,199.3
Interest expense (454.5) (426.9) (401.5)
Interest capitalized 19.9 21.9 24.4
Interest income 24 4.7 1.7
Other income/(expense), net 2.7 38.7 0.4

Income before income taxes 2,191.5 2,999.4 2,824.3
Provision for income taxes (850.4) (1,163.2) (1,093.3)

Equity income, net of tax 498.1 404.1 344.9

Income from continuing operations 1,839.2 2,240.3 2,075.9

Income/(loss) from discontinued operations — — —

Income before accounting changes 1,839.2 2,240.3 2,075.9

Cumulative effect of accounting changes @) — — —

Net income $ 1,839.2 $ 2,240.3 $ 2,075.9

Basic earnings per share:
Income from continuing operations $ 237 $ 280 $ 251
Income/(loss) from discontinued operations — — —

Income before accounting changes 2.37 2.80 2.51
Cumulative effect of accounting changes — — —
Net income $ 237 $ 280 $ 251

Diluted earnings per share:
Income from continuing operations $ 235 $ 277 $ 248
Income/(loss) from discontinued operations — — —

Income before accounting changes 2.35 2.77 248
Cumulative effect of accounting changes — — —
Net income $ 235 $ 277 $ 248

Weighted average number of common shares:
Basic 7715 798.9 826.2
Diluted 782.6 808.5 837.0

All share and per share information reflects the two-for-one common stock splits distributed September 18, 2000, and September 12, 1996, and the 1997 adoption of FAS 128, "Earnings per
Share.” Information for 1995 has been restated for the divestiture of the food products segment.

Note 1: Sale of SeaWorld Cleveland in 2001; sale of the St. Louis Cardinals in 1996.
Note 2: Change in accounting for deferred systems reengineering costs, net of income tax benefit of $6.2 million.
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2002 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997 1996 1995
109.8 107.2 105.6 102.9 99.8 96.6 95.1 90.9
$15,686.8 $14,973.0 $14,534.2 $13,914.5 $13,342.5 $12,936.0 $12,721.8 $12,100.1
(2,120.4) (2,061.5) (2,034.8) (2,019.6) (1,962.1) (1,766.2) (1,737.8) (1,664.0)
13,566.4 12,911.5 12,499.4 11,894.9 11,380.4 11,169.8 10,984.0 10,436.1
(8,131.3) (7,950.4) (7,829.9) (7,445.6) (7,297.1) (7,200.5) (7,064.9) (6,886.6)
5,435.1 4,961 1 4,669.5 44493 4,083.3 3,969.3 3,919.1 3,549.5
(2,455.4) (2,255.9) (2,174.8) (2,147.0) (1,958.0) (1,916.3) (1,890.0) (1,756.6)
— 17.8 — — — — 54.7 —
— — — — — — — (160.0)
2,979.7 2,723.0 2,494.7 2,302.3 2,125.3 2,053.0 2,083.8® 1,632.9 4
(368.7) (361.2) (348.2) (307.8) (291.5) (261.2) (232.8) (225.9)
17.7 26.9 33.3 18.2 26.0 42.1 355 24.3
1.3 1.1 1.1 43 5.8 7.9 9.4 9.9
(6.4) (12.2) (1.0) 9.4) (13.0 9.3) (3.0) 20,5
2,623.6 2,377.6 2,179.9 2,007.6 1,852.6 1,832.5 1,892.9 @ 1,461.7 @
(1,041.5) (927.5) (874.3) (784.1) (732.2) (715.2) (736.8) (575.1)
3517 254.4 246.0 178.7 112.9 61.9 — —
1,933.8 1,704.5 1,551.6 1,402.2 1,233.3 1,179.2 1,156.1 @ 886.6
_ _ _ _ — — 33.8 (244.3)
1,933.8 1,704.5 1,551.6 1,402.2 1,233.3 1,179.2 1,189.9 642.3
— — — — — (10.0 — —
$ 1,933.8 $ 17045 $1,551.6 $1,402.2 $ 12333 $1,169.2 $1,189.9 $ 6423
$ 223 $ 191 $ 171 $ 149 $ 128 $ 119 $ 116 $ 8
— — — — — — 03 (23)
2.23 1.91 1.71 1.49 1.28 119 119 63
— — — — — (.01) — —
$ 223 $ 191 $ 171 $ 149 $ 128 $ 118 $ 119 $ 63
$ 220 $ 189 $ 169 $ 147 $ 127 $ 118 $ 1140 $ 8514
— — — — — — 03 (23)
2.20 1.89 1.69 1.47 1.27 118 117 62
— — — — — (01) — —
$ 220 $ 189 $ 169 $ 147 $ 127 $ 117 $ 117 $ 62
866.0 890.1 906.1 939.0 964.2 985.3 998.2 1,021.7
878.9 901.6 919.7 953.7 975.0 999.4 1,021.2 1,048.8

Note 3: 1996 results include the impact of the one-time gain on the sale of the St. Louis Cardinals. Excluding the Cardinals gain, operating income, pretax income, income from continuing oper-
ations, and diluted earnings per share would have been $2,029.1 million, $1,838.2 million, $1,122.7 million, and $1.10, respectively.

Note 4: 1995 results include the impact of the one-time pretax charge of $160.0 million for the closure of the Tampa brewery, and the $74.5 million pretax impact of the beer wholesaler inven-
tory reduction. Excluding these one-time items, operating income, pretax income, income from continuing operations, and diluted earnings per share would have been $1,867.4 million,
$1,696.2 million, $1,032.3 million, and $.99, respectively.
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Financial Summary — Balance Sheet and Other Information

Year Ended December 31 (in millions, except per share) 2005 2004 2003

Balance Sheet Information:
Working capital (deficit) $ (223.9) $ (150.6) $ (226.9
Current ratio 0.9 0.9 0.9
Debt $ 79721 $ 8,278.6 $ 7,285.4
Shareholders equity $ 3,343.3 $ 2,668.1 $ 27117
Return on shareholders equity 61.2% 83.3% 72.0%
Book value per share $ 430 $ 340 $ 333
Total assets $16,555.0 $16,173.4 $14,689.5

Other Information:
Operating cash flow before changes in working capital $ 2,677.5 $ 3,121.9 $ 2,938.3
Capital expenditures $ 1,136.7 $ 1,089.6 $ 993.0
Operating cash flow after capital expenditures (Anheuser-Busch free cash flow) $ 1,591.1 $ 1,850.7 $ 1,977.9
Common dividends paid $ 800.8 $ 74238 $ 6854

Per share $ 1.03 $ .93 $ .83

Price/earnings ratio 18.3 18.3 21.2
High and low closing price of BUD shares $50.52-$40.57 $54.29-$49.45 $53.69-$45.92

All share and per share information reflects the two-for-one common stock splits distributed September 18, 2000, and September 12, 1996. Information for 1995 has been restated for the divestiture
of the food products segment.
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2002 2001 2000 1999 1998 1997 1996 1995
$ (283.0) $ (186.1) $ (127.8) $ (350.4) $ (89,9 $ 832 $ 349 $ 2686
0.8 0.9 0.9 0.8 0.9 1.1 1.0 1.2
$ 6,603.2 $ 5983.9 $ 53627 $ 51229 $ 47186 $ 4,365.6 $ 32709 $ 3,270.1
$ 3,052.3 $ 4,061.5 $ 41289 $ 39215 $ 4,216.0 $ 40418 $ 4,029.1 $ 44339
54.4% 41.6% 38.5% 34.5% 29.9% 29.2% (1) 30.0% @ 25.0%®)
$ 361 $ 462 $ 457 $§ 425 $ 442 $§ 415 $§ 405 $§ 361
$14,119.5 $13,944.9 $13,148.3 $12,680.5 $12,504.5 $11,738.4 $10,463.6 $10,590.9
$ 2,624.3 $ 2,316.0 $ 2,230.0 $ 21416 $1,977.2 $ 1,839.0 $ 17517 $ 1,700.5
$ 8347 $ 1,022.0 $ 10745 $ 8653 $ 8175 $ 1,199.3 $ 1,084.6 $ 9525
$ 1,930.5 $ 1,338.6 $ 1,183.0 $ 1,270.6 $ 1,395.9 $§ 6444 $ 9092 $§ 4945
$ 6495 $ 6141 $§ 5710 $ 5447 $ 5210 $ 4926 $§ 4589 $§ 4295
$ 75 $ .69 $ .63 $ .58 $ .54 $ .50 $ .46 $ 42
22.0 239 26.9 241 25.9 18.6 (1) 17.6 @ 19.6 @
$54.97-$44.00 $46.51-$38.50 $49.81-$27.47 $40.81-$32.59 $34.13-$21.72 $23.94-$19.75 $21.44-$16.25 $17-$12.69

Note 1: Ratios calculated based on income from continuing operations before the cumulative effect of accounting changes.

Note 2: Ratios calculated based on reported income from continuing operations, which includes the one-time $54.7 million pretax gain on the sale of the St. Louis Cardinals. Excluding the
Cardinals gain, return on shareholders equity would have been 29.2% and the price/earnings ratio would have been 18.1.

Note 3: Ratios calculated based on reported income from continuing operations. Excluding the two one-time 1995 items ($160 million pretax charge for closure of the Tampa
brewery and $74.5 million pretax impact of the beer wholesaler inventory reduction), return on shareholders equity would have been 29.1% and the price/earnings ratio
would have been 16.8.
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Investor Information

WORLD HEADQUARTERS
One Busch Place

St. Louis, Mo. 63118
314-577-2000

GENERAL INFORMATION
By phone (toll-free)
800-DIAL-BUD
(800-342-5283)

ANNUAL MEETING
Wednesday, April 26, 2006
10 a.m.

SeaWorld Orlando

TRANSFER AGENT,
REGISTRAR AND DIVIDEND
PAYMENTS

Mellon Investor Services LLC
480 Washington Blvd.

Jersey City, N.J. 07310
888-213-0964
www.melloninvestor.com/isd

DIVIDEND

REINVESTMENT PLAN

The company'’s Dividend
Reinvestment Plan allows share-
holders to reinvest dividends

in Anheuser-Busch Companies
common stock automatically, regu-
larly and conveniently — without
service charges or brokerage fees.
In addition, participating share-
holders may supplement the
amount invested with voluntary
cash investments on the same
cost-free basis. Plan participation
is voluntary and shareholders may
join or withdraw at any time. For
more information, contact Mellon
Investor Services (address above).

STOCK EXCHANGE LISTINGS
New York, London, Swiss

TRADED ON THESE
EXCHANGES

Boston, Chicago, National,
Pacific, Philadelphia

Ticker Symbol: BUD
Newspaper Listing: AnheuserB

INDEPENDENT REGISTERED
PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
800 Market St.

St. Louis, Mo. 63101

TRUSTEE FOR DEBENTURES
AND NOTES

JPMorgan Chase Bank, N.A.
Worldwide Securities Services

4 New York Plaza

New York, N.Y. 10004
800-275-2048

TRUSTEE FOR INDUSTRIAL
REVENUE BONDS

The Bank of New York Trust
Company, N.A.

911 Washington Ave.

Lammert Building, Suite 300
St. Louis, Mo. 63101
800-208-2197

DIVIDENDS

Dividends are normally paid in the
months of March, June, September
and December. Dividends may

be electronically deposited into

an account at the shareholder’s
financial institution. Please contact
Mellon Investor Services for details.

OTHER INFORMATION

You may obtain, at no charge,
a copy of the Anheuser-Busch
Companies Annual Report to
the Securities and Exchange
Commission (Form 10-K) by
writing to the Vice President
and Secretary’s Office at

our world headquarters,
accessing the Internet at
www.anheuser-busch.com,

or by calling 800-DIAL-BUD.
The company also provides copies
of its SEC quarterly reports on
Forms 10-Q, other reports on
Forms 8-K, earnings press
releases, proxy statements,
and corporate governance
information free of charge at
www.anheuser-busch.com.

For information about
Anheuser-Busch’s efforts to
enhance shareholder value through
community support, you may
request a complimentary copy of
our “Making Friends ... Making a
Difference” brochure by writing
to Business Communications at
our world headquarters, by
accessing the Internet at
www.anheuser-busch.com

or by calling 800-DIAL-BUD.
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SELECTED ANHEUSER-BUSCH

INTERNET ADDRESSES

www.anheuser-busch.com
(corporate, financial and
investor information)

www.budweiser.com
(brand and sponsorship
information; Budweiser
merchandise)

www.budlight.com
(brand and sponsorship
information; Bud Light
merchandise)

www.beeresponsible.com
(Consumer Awareness
and Education)

www.budweisertours.com
(brewery tour information;
the brewing process)

www.grantsfarm.com
(Grant’s Farm tour information)

www.buschgardens.com
(Busch Gardens information)

www.seaworld.com
(SeaWorld information)

www.discoverycove.com
(Discovery Cove information)

ANHEUSER-BUSCH, INC.

A leading U.S. brewer and industry
leader since 1957, with more than
40 brands and 12 U.S. breweries

ANHEUSER-BUSCH
INTERNATIONAL, INC.
Develops Anheuser-Busch brands
outside the United States and
invests in leading brewers in
growth markets

ANHEUSER-BUSCH
PACKAGING GROUP, INC.
Produces aluminum cans/lids,
metalized and paper labels, glass
bottles, and crown and closure
liner material; recycles aluminum
beverage containers; and operates
15 U.S. plants

BUSCH AGRICULTURAL
RESOURCES, INC.
Produces and enhances the
quality of raw materials for
Anheuser-Busch, Inc.

BUSCH ENTERTAINMENT
CORPORATION

One of the largest U.S. theme
park operators, with nine parks
throughout the country

BUSCH PROPERTIES, INC.
A real estate development
company with resort, residential
and commercial properties in
selected areas of the country

MANUFACTURERS RAILWAY
COMPANY

Provides terminal rail-switching
services to St. Louis industries
and operates trucking subsidiaries

WHOLESALER EQUITY
DEVELOPMENT CORPORATION
Shares equity positions with quali-
fied partners in Anheuser-Busch,
Inc. distributorships while they
build toward total ownership
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Board of Directors

SITTING (LEFT TO RIGHT): Vilma S. Martinez, William Porter Payne, Joyce M. Roché, Vernon R. Loucks Jr., Henry Hugh Shelton
STANDING (LEFT TO RIGHT): Charles F. Knight, Carlos Fernandez G., August A. Busch Ill, Patrick T. Stokes, Andrew C. Taylor,

Douglas A. Warner Ill, John E. Jacob, James J. Forese, Edward E. Whitacre Jr., James R. Jones

August A. Busch Il
Chairman of the Board —
Anheuser-Busch Companies, Inc.
Joined board 1963

Carlos Fernandez G.
Chairman of the Board and
Chief Executive Officer — Grupo
Modelo, S.A. de C.V.;

a Mexican company engaged in
brewing and related operations
Joined board 1996

James J. Forese

Former Chairman and

Chief Executive Officer —
IKON Office Solutions, Inc.,

a global business-to-business
communications company;
Operating Partner and

Chief Operating Officer of
Thayer Capital Partners,

a private equity investment firm
Joined board 2003

John E. Jacob
Executive Vice President —
Global Communications —

Anheuser-Busch Companies, Inc.

Joined board 1990

James R. Jones

Former U.S. Ambassador to
Mexico; Co-Chairman and
Chief Executive Officer — Manatt
Jones Global Strategies, LLC,

a global consulting firm;
Chairman - GlobeRanger
Corporation

Joined board 1998

Charles F. Knight

Chairman Emeritus — Emerson
Electric Co.; a technology-based
global manufacturing company
Joined board 1987

Vernon R. Loucks Jr.
Chairman of the Board -
The Aethena Group, LLC,
a health-care merchant
banking firm

Joined board 1988

Vilma S. Martinez
Partner - Munger,
Tolles & Olson, LLP;
attorneys

Joined board 1983

William Porter Payne

Partner — Gleacher Partners, LLC,
an investment banking and

asset management firm

Joined board 1997

Joyce M. Roché

President and Chief Executive
Officer — Girls Incorporated,

a nonprofit organization
Joined board 1998

Henry Hugh Shelton

Former Chairman — Joint Chiefs
of Staff; Former President,
International Operations — M.I.C.
Industries, an international
manufacturing company

Joined board 2001

Patrick T. Stokes
President and Chief Executive
Officer — Anheuser-Busch
Companies, Inc.

Joined board 2000

Andrew C. Taylor

Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer — Enterprise Rent-A-Car
Company; an international car
rental and related services
company

Joined board 1995

Douglas A. Warner Il
Former Chairman of the Board —
J.P. Morgan Chase & Co., an
international commercial and
investment banking firm

Joined board 1992

Edward E. Whitacre Jr.
Chairman and Chief Executive
Officer — AT&T Inc.;

a diversified telecommunications
company

Joined board 1988




ANHEUSER i





<<
  /ASCII85EncodePages false
  /AllowTransparency false
  /AutoPositionEPSFiles true
  /AutoRotatePages /All
  /Binding /Left
  /CalGrayProfile (Dot Gain 20%)
  /CalRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CalCMYKProfile (U.S. Web Coated \050SWOP\051 v2)
  /sRGBProfile (sRGB IEC61966-2.1)
  /CannotEmbedFontPolicy /Warning
  /CompatibilityLevel 1.4
  /CompressObjects /Tags
  /CompressPages true
  /ConvertImagesToIndexed true
  /PassThroughJPEGImages true
  /CreateJDFFile false
  /CreateJobTicket false
  /DefaultRenderingIntent /Default
  /DetectBlends true
  /ColorConversionStrategy /LeaveColorUnchanged
  /DoThumbnails false
  /EmbedAllFonts true
  /EmbedJobOptions true
  /DSCReportingLevel 0
  /SyntheticBoldness 1.00
  /EmitDSCWarnings false
  /EndPage -1
  /ImageMemory 1048576
  /LockDistillerParams false
  /MaxSubsetPct 100
  /Optimize true
  /OPM 1
  /ParseDSCComments true
  /ParseDSCCommentsForDocInfo true
  /PreserveCopyPage true
  /PreserveEPSInfo true
  /PreserveHalftoneInfo false
  /PreserveOPIComments false
  /PreserveOverprintSettings true
  /StartPage 1
  /SubsetFonts true
  /TransferFunctionInfo /Apply
  /UCRandBGInfo /Preserve
  /UsePrologue false
  /ColorSettingsFile ()
  /AlwaysEmbed [ true
  ]
  /NeverEmbed [ true
  ]
  /AntiAliasColorImages false
  /DownsampleColorImages true
  /ColorImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /ColorImageResolution 300
  /ColorImageDepth -1
  /ColorImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeColorImages true
  /ColorImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterColorImages true
  /ColorImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /ColorACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /ColorImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000ColorImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasGrayImages false
  /DownsampleGrayImages true
  /GrayImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /GrayImageResolution 300
  /GrayImageDepth -1
  /GrayImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeGrayImages true
  /GrayImageFilter /DCTEncode
  /AutoFilterGrayImages true
  /GrayImageAutoFilterStrategy /JPEG
  /GrayACSImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /GrayImageDict <<
    /QFactor 0.15
    /HSamples [1 1 1 1] /VSamples [1 1 1 1]
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayACSImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /JPEG2000GrayImageDict <<
    /TileWidth 256
    /TileHeight 256
    /Quality 30
  >>
  /AntiAliasMonoImages false
  /DownsampleMonoImages true
  /MonoImageDownsampleType /Bicubic
  /MonoImageResolution 1200
  /MonoImageDepth -1
  /MonoImageDownsampleThreshold 1.50000
  /EncodeMonoImages true
  /MonoImageFilter /CCITTFaxEncode
  /MonoImageDict <<
    /K -1
  >>
  /AllowPSXObjects false
  /PDFX1aCheck false
  /PDFX3Check false
  /PDFXCompliantPDFOnly false
  /PDFXNoTrimBoxError true
  /PDFXTrimBoxToMediaBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXSetBleedBoxToMediaBox true
  /PDFXBleedBoxToTrimBoxOffset [
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
    0.00000
  ]
  /PDFXOutputIntentProfile ()
  /PDFXOutputCondition ()
  /PDFXRegistryName (http://www.color.org)
  /PDFXTrapped /Unknown

  /Description <<
    /FRA <>
    /ENU (Use these settings to create PDF documents with higher image resolution for improved printing quality. The PDF documents can be opened with Acrobat and Reader 5.0 and later.)
    /JPN <FEFF3053306e8a2d5b9a306f30019ad889e350cf5ea6753b50cf3092542b308000200050004400460020658766f830924f5c62103059308b3068304d306b4f7f75283057307e30593002537052376642306e753b8cea3092670059279650306b4fdd306430533068304c3067304d307e305930023053306e8a2d5b9a30674f5c62103057305f00200050004400460020658766f8306f0020004100630072006f0062006100740020304a30883073002000520065006100640065007200200035002e003000204ee5964d30678868793a3067304d307e30593002>
    /DEU <>
    /PTB <>
    /DAN <>
    /NLD <>
    /ESP <>
    /SUO <>
    /ITA <>
    /NOR <>
    /SVE <>
  >>
>> setdistillerparams
<<
  /HWResolution [2400 2400]
  /PageSize [612.000 792.000]
>> setpagedevice




